November 16, 2016

Ag enda o IBoard of County .Cammtsswn.ers.
5:00 P.M. Business M eeting harfes D. Eaton, Chler _ Dl.sm.cl v
. —, Jhonathan Aragon, Vice-Chair District V
Valencia County Commission Chambers  gyoten v cole District I
444 Luna Ave. Alicia Aguilar District I
Los Lunas, NM 87031 David A. Hyder District i

1) Call Meeting to Order
2) Pledge of Allegiance .
J) Approval of Agenda
4) Approval of Minutes November 1, 2016 (Special Business Meeting)
November 9, 2016 (Special Business Meeting)

Sponsorship does not indicate endorsement of a given topic

DISCUSSION (non-action items)

5) Commissioners, Committees and Reports

ACTION ITEM(S)

Board Convenes as Indigent Board

6) Approval of Indigent Report. Presenter: Maria Garcia, Sponsor: County Manager for Regular
County Business

Board Reconvenes as Board of County Commniissioners

7) Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll Disbursements. Presenter: Christina Card; Sponsor:
County Manager for Regular County Business

8) Consideration of Resolution No. 2016-___: Budget Adjustments. Presenter; Christina Card,
Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

9) Consideration to approve the final Canvass for 2016 General Election. Presenter: Peggy Carabajal,
Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

10) Direction with respect to Belen School Board litigation. Presenter: Dave Pato Sponsor: Chairman
Eaton and Commissioner Hyder

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, gualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or
service 10 attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Valencia County Munager's Office ar the Valencia County Administration
Building, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least vne week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agendu
and minuies, can be provided i various accessible formats. Please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office if a susnmary or other type of uccessible
Jurmar is needed.



11) Consideration to Accept real property donation of the following parcels from Applicant/Owner
Edwin S. Langford and Katherine A. Langford, joint tenants with right of survivorship. Presenter:
Danny Monette; Sponsor: per Resolution 2012-15

* Rio Grande Estates, Belen N.M., Parcel # 1-011-024-182-143-101400, Lot 29, Block 904
Unit No. G on .50 acre (Acct# R095228)

PUBLIC COMMENT

Please sign up on the sheet located just outside the Commission Chambers. The Board will allow
each member of the public wishing to address the Board an opportunity to address the board in
conjunction with the Public Participation Resolution, Resolution No. 2016-37 adopted by the board
Limited to three (3) minutes per person

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to Section 10-15 1 (H) (2) (7) & (8), the following matters may be discussed in closed
session: a. personnel: Fire Chief Applicants, Community Development Director Applicants,
Warden Joe Chavez b. pending or threatened litigation/administrative adjudicatory deliberations;
c. real property; d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated
statute.

= Motion and roll call vote to go into Executive Session for the stated reasons
Board meets in closed session
Motion and vote to go back into regular session
Summary of items discussed in closed session
Motion and roll call vote that matters discussed in closed session were limited to those specified in

motion for closure, and that no final action was taken, pursuant to the authority in §10-15-1 NMSA
1978.

ACTION ITEM(S) cont.

12) Direction to staff regarding personnel matters discussed in executive session. Presenter: Orlando
Montoya; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

NEXT COMMISSION MEETINGS

December 7, 2016-Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M.
Valencia County Commission Chambers, Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 87031

December 14, 2016-Public Hearing Meeting @ 5:00 P.M.
Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 87031

December 21, 2016- Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M.
Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 87031

ADJOURN

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier. qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or
service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office at the Valencia County Administration
Building, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda
und minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats, Please comtuct the Valencia County Munager's Office if a summary or other type of accessible
Jormat is needed.



Page 10f 5

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL BUSINESS MEETING

NOVEMBER 1, 2016

PRESENT ABSENT
Charles D. Eaton, Chairman

Jhonathan Aragon, Vice-Chair

David A. Hyder, Member

Alicia Aguitar, Member

Helen Y. Cole, Member

Danny Monette, County Manager

Adren Nance & Dave Pato, County Attorneys
Peqggy Carabajal, County Clerk

Press and Public

Tonight’s meeting was held at the Los Lunas Schools Administration Office.
1) The meeting was called to order by Chairman Eaton at 5:02 P.M.

2) Commissioner Aguilar led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3) Approval of Agenda

Chairman Eaton stated that Commissioner Aguilar had requested to have the public
comment section moved to an earlier part of agenda, his recommendation is to move
public comment after discussion.

Commissioner Aguilar moved for approval of the agenda with moving public comment
after discussion. Seconded by Commissioner Hyder. Roll call vote. Commissioner Cole
voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner Hyder voted vyes.
Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

4) Approval of Minutes: October 12, 2016- Workshop Cyber Security

October 12, 2016- Public Hearing

October 19, 2016- Business Meeting
Commissioner Hyder moved for approval of all 3 sets of minutes. Seconded by
Commissioner Cole. Roll call vote. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Commissioner Hyder
voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Chairman
Eaton voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

DISCUSSION (NON-ACTION) ITEM(S):

5) Commissioners, Committees and Reports.

Commissioner Aguilar reported that this past weekend the Meadowlake Park Area
Association had a pumpkin hunt in Meadowlake where 180 kids and more then 64 parents
attended the event. All the kids went home with a pumpkin and candy, there were several
raffle prizes as well.

Mr. Monette reported that the warden’s report and the public works report are in the
commission packet. Commissioner Aguilar requested that the county attorneys invoice
be included in the commissioner’s packets as well.

« Animal Control Update on floor project by Jess Weston and Seth Muller
Animal Control Director Jess Weston gave a brief update on the floor project at
animal control. Mr. Weston stated that the county received equipment assistance
from Bernalillo and Socorro County. Before the floor project was started 21
animals were adopted, 68 were transferred out of the shelter and 9 were
reclaimed. An adoption event was also held at Pet Sense with 13 adoptions coming
from that event. While the floor was being redone the animals were kept in a
temporary emergency housing tent. 15 volunteers showed up daily to help with
daily tasks, without the volunteer’s assistance this project wouldn’t have been
possible. Mr. Weston thanked staff, Ms. Kozacek, the volunteers and the public
because overall the project was a smooth process. Emergency Management
Director Seth Muller stated that some positive participant feedback that was
received included that the animal shelter can overcome any challenge they are
presented with, there was great teamwork and versatility, and there was a lot of



Page 2 of 5

Minutes of November 1, 2016 Special Business Meeting

help from volunteers. Some improvements that could be made is to have more
sheets and blankets on hand to cover the kennels and largeri/stronger kennels for
the more aggressive dogs but overall the project was a great success.
Commissioner Cole asked how long the new floor would last. Mr. Weston replied
that it comes with a 1 year warranty but the floor will have a 10-15 year life span.
Ms. Kozacek presented a board with pictures of before, during and after the
project. She also stated that a lot of positive comments from the public have been
received. Chairman Eaton thanked everyone that came together to make this
happen; he appreciates what everyone has done. (See Exhibit A)

+ Rio Metro Regional Transit District Update by Adrienne Kozacek
Ms. Kozacek stated that on October 21st she had attended the Rio Metro Board of
Directors meeting. She was informed that the Rio Metro is having difficulty staffing
so they are having to cut services. The subscription service i$ suspended at this
time but the dial a ride is still available for those individuals still needing a ride.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Wayne Ake- Mr. Ake commented that he is concerned about the proposed agreement with
Belen and the county. Resolution 2006-39 was the resolution calling for a vote on the
hospital mill levy. Mr. Ake commented that he is concerned that the agreement may be
violating what the people of the county voted for. Why vote on this tonight, why can’t it
wait and be done right. There is pending litigation with the Village of Los Lunas and
possible litigation with other entities. If the hospital is located in Belen only 10% of the
county’s population will be serviced instead of the remaining 90%, people are not going to
travel south for emergency care.

Ann Jones- Ms. Jones commented that CMS accreditation is not in the contract. If there is
no CMS Accreditation there is no way to cover and pay for Medicare and Medicaid. The
contract also does not talk about electronic medical records. Signing the contract tonight
is premature, it should be postponed until an advisory committee makes sure that this is
what is really needed. (See Exhibit B)

Penny Griego- Ms. Griego commented that after reviewing the contract there are still
questions, the contract is very vague. It talks about a facility but there is nothing about
how this will benefit the north side of the community. Does it provide a 24/7 healthcare, is
it a micro hospital? Ms. Griego commented that a resolution is wanted but this is put

together sloppy. Ms. Griego asked that that the contract be reviewed to answer some of
the questions.

Mike Jones- Mr. Jones commented that without CMS certification the hospital will only
serve about 40% of resident. Everyone could benefit from having an advisory committee
help put the contract together.

Nick Blea- Mr, Blea commented that it is a very important decision that the commission is
making tonight. We all want a facility that will serve everyone in the county but there
hasn’t been enough input for the commission to make a decision. Iinput is needed from an
advisory committee. Mr. Blea asked who Ameris Acquisitions LLC is, there are no
financial statements included for them and we need to feel comfortable that the $25
million will be spent wisely by Ameris. The decision to approve the contract tonight will be
premature, there are a lot of questions that we still don’t know the answers to.

ACTION ITEM(S)

6) Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll Disbursements. Presenter: Christina Card:
Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

Ms. Card presented 3 accounts payable and § payroll disbursements and asked for
approval. She also stated that she had placed, in the commissioner's mail box, a bond
expenditure update as well as a pie chart which breaks down the gas and electric
services usage. Commissioner Aguilar requested that the board be provided with an
update on which roads are committed with the revenue bonds.

Commissioner Aragon moved for approval of all that was presented by Ms. Card.
Seconded by Commissioner Hyder. Roll call vote. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes.
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner Cole
voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion carried 5-0. (See Exhibit C-J)

7) Consideration to adopt Valencia County Commendation and Complaint Policy.
Presenter: Adrienne Kozacek, Sponsor: Commissioner Hyder




Page 3 of 5

Minutes of Nov 1, 2016 Special Business Meeting

Ms. Kozacek stated that the intention of the policy is to explain to the public how to file a
commendation or complaint. Commissioner Aguilar stated that she is concerned that HR
is not listed in the policy. Mr. Montoya stated that complaints from the public and
employee complaints and personnel are handled differently, Commissioner Aragon asked
if the policy was consistent with what other counties and entities have in place. Ms.
Kozacek stated that she had looked at locally and found nothing that was formally in
place. Chairman Eaton asked if the elected officials and department heads had bought
into the policy. Ms. Kozacek stated that this is something that the manager's office does
right now internally. This isn't something that the departments will see any more than
they do now. This is more of a process for the manager's office on how they will handle
commendations/complaints and relay the info, Chairman Eaton stated that if the policy is
implemented changes can always be made later on.

Commissioner Cole moved for approval. Seconded by Commissioner Aragon. RoH call
vote. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner

Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Aguitar voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion
carried 5-0.

County Clerk Carabajal announced Resolution 2016-54. (See Exhibit K)

8) Consideration of FOF/COL of Saiz appeal No. 12153 applicant(s): Ernest & Rosa Saiz.
Location 6 Calle De Oro, Los Lunas, NM. Presenter: Adrienne Kozacek,; Sponsor:
pursuant to the Code of County Ordinances i

Ms. Kozacek stated that she is here to present the FOF/COL. The appeal has been
through the proper process and a decision has been made.

Chairman Eaton moved for approval of the FOF/ICOL. Seconded by Commissioner Aragon.
Roll call vote. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Commissioner Hyder voted yes.
Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted
yes. Motion carried 5-0. (See Exhibit L)

9) Consideration to Award contract for VC Judicial Complex HVAC Controls Renovation,
IFB# VCB-FY17-005. Presenter: Michelle Romero; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular
County Business

Ms. Romero requested approval to award the contract to the lowest bidder Integrated
Control Systems Inc. for HVAC controls at the judicial complex. The grand total of the bid
including GRT and an additional 5 year maintenance agreement comes out to
$152,533.24. Commissioner Cole stated what if the company goes out of business and we
have the 5§ year maintenance agreement. Ms. Romero stated that year 3 would be the first
year that the additional amount would be paid for the additional maintenance, it would be
paid yearly not all at once. Commissioner Aguilar stated in that case the additional
$21,000 for the additional maintenance would need to be kept in the budget. Ms. Romero
replied yes, that is correct. Ms. Benavidez stated that she recommends approval for the
project to move forward, hopefully there will also be a savings in utilities as well when the
project is complete. Chairman Eaton asked what the timeframe of the project would be.
Ms. Romero stated that the project will start the week after Thanksgiving, the contract
ailows for 120 days to finish but the contractor has already assured her that they don't
want to take that long.

Commissioner Aguilar moved for approval of the contract for the amount of $152,533.24.
Seconded by Commissioner Cole. Roll call vote. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes.
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner Cole
voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion carried 5-0. (See Exhibit M)

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) (2) (7) & (8) the following matters may be discussed in
closed session: a) Personnel: Fire Chief Applicants; Community Development Director
Applicants; Prescilla_Camarena; Joe Chavez, Wardem; b) Pending or threatened
litigation/administrative adjudicatory deliberations: Los Lunas v. Valencia County, FOP
v. BOCC, Gonzales v. BOCC c) real property; d) other specific limited topics that are
allowed or authorized under the stated statute.

Mr. Nance stated that was what to be discussed is limited to what was presented on the
agenda for executive session.

Commissioner Hyder moved to go into executive session. Seconded by Commissioner
Aragon. Roll call vote. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Commissioner Hyder voted yes.



Page 4 of 5

Minutes of November 1, 2016 Special Business Meeting

Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted
yes. Motion carried 5-0

Commissioner Hyder moved to return to regular session. Seconded by Commissioner
Aragon. Roll call vote. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes.
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted
yes. Motion carried 5-0.

Mr. Nance stated that matters discussed in executive session were limited to those in the
motion for closure and no final action was taken.

Commissioner Aragon moved for approval of the summary as stated by Mr. Nance.
Seconded by Commissioner Hyder. Roll call vote. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes.
Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Commissioner Aragon
voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

ACTION ITEM(S) CONT.

10) Consideration of Belen’s Offer with respect to the Hospital; Consideration of the
issuance of a counteroffer to Belen. Presenter: Commission Eaton, Sponsor:
Commissioner Eaton

Commissioner Aragon moved for approval of acknowledging that an offer was received
but to defer action until a later date. Seconded by Commissioner Hyder. Roll call vote.
Commissioner Cole voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner Hyder
voted yes. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion carried 5-
0.

11) Direction to staff regarding personnel matters discussed in executive session.
Presenter: Or/ando Montoya; Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business.
Mr. Montoya stated that he is here tonight to get direction on the matters discussed in
executive session in regards to the 2 positions that are open. Chairman Eaton stated that
the fire chief position and the community development director position will be up for
discussion at the commission meeting on November 16,

Chairman Eaton requested that the manager’s office send a letter of thanks to Los Lunas
Schools for the use of their facility tonight.

NEXT COMMISSION MEETING:
November 9, 2016, 2016- Public Hearing/Special Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M.
Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 87031

November 16, 2016- Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M.
Valencia County Commissioner Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 87031

12) Adjournment
Commissioner Hyder wished all of the candidates running in the election good luck.

Commissioner Hyder moved for adjournment. Seconded by Commissioner Aguilar. Roll
call vote. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes, Commissioner
Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion
carried 5-0. TIME: 8:16 P.M.

NOTE: All proposals, documents, items, etc., pertaining to items on the agenda of the
November 1, 2016 Special Business Meeting (presented to the Board of County
Commissioners) are attached in consecutive order as stated in these minutes.

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

CHARLES D. EATON, CHAIRMAN

JHONATHAN ARAGON, VICE-CHAIR

DAVID A. HYDER, MEMBER




Page 50f 5

Minutes of Nov 1, 2016 Special Business Meeting

ALICIA AGUILAR, MEMBER

HELEN Y. ARAGON, MEMBER

ATTEST:

PEGGY CARABAJAL, COUNTY CLERK

DATE



Page 1 of 2

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL BUSINESS MEETING
NOVEMBER 9, 2016

PRESENT ABSENT
Charles D. Eaton, Chairman
Jhonathan Aragon, Vice-Chair
David A. Hyder, Member

Alicia Aguilar, Member

Helen Y. Cole, Member

Danny Monette, County Manager
Dave Pato, County Attorney Adren Nance, County Attorney
Peqggy Carabajal, County Clerk
Press and Public

1) The meeting was called to order by Chairman Eaton at 5:01 P.M.

2) County Clerk Carabajal led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3) Approval of Agenda
Commissioner Hyder moved for approval. Seconded by Commissioner Aragon. Roll call
vote. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner

Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion
carried 5-0.

ACTION ITEM(S):

4) Consideration to direct the County Clerk to begin the Canvass for 2016 General
Election. Presenter: Peggy Carabajal Sponsor: Counly Manager for Regular County
Business

County Clerk Carabajal introduced Chief Deputy Aurora Dolores Chavez and Bureau of
Elections Administrator Candace Teague. County Clerk Carabajal stated that the canvass
will begin today with the final canvass at the November 16th meeting. She also thanked the
commission for allowing the use of the commission room during the election and also the
other departments for the use of vehicles, overall it was a smooth election. Chief Deputy
Chavez stated that the unofficial election numbers include 27,737 ballots cast which is a
little over a 65% voter turnout. There were 115 provisional ballots with 100 of them
already being disqualified, she also stated that there are 74 military ballots.
Commissioner Cole and Chairman Eaton thanked the county clerk and her staff for their
hard work during the election process. Chief Deputy Chavez stated that Ms. Teague did a
wonderful job for it being her first presidential election.

Commissioner Aragon moved for approval to direct the clerk to begin the canvass of the
2016 general election. Seconded by Commissioner Cole. Roll call vote. Commissioner
Aguilar voted yes. Commissioner Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes.
Commissioner Cole voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Aguilar recognized Billy Ray Martinez the new commissioner for District 2
who was present at the meeting. Chairman Eaton congratulated Commissioner Aragon
and County Clerk Carabajal on their re-elections.

5) Consideration of Agreement to transfer El Puerto Del Sol to the Town of Tome Land
Grant. Presenter: Adrienne Kozacek, Sponsor: Required by State Board of Finance

Ms. Kozacek stated that the proposed agreement was developed by county legal. In
March the commission unanimously approved the process to begin the transfer of the
0.17 acres to the Town of Tome. She stated that last Friday the draft agreement was sent
to the Board of Finance and next Tuesday it will go before the State Board of Finance;
Tome has also reviewed and signed off on the agreement already.

Commissioner Aguilar moved for approval. Seconded by Commissioner Aragon. Roll call
vote. Commissioner Cole voted yes. Commissioner Aragon voted yes. Commissioner

Hyder voted yes. Commissioner Aguilar voted yes. Chairman Eaton voted yes. Motion
carried 5-0. (See Exhibit A)



3lva

¥H3T10 ALNNOD “TYrvavHvD AD93d

118311V
YIGWINW ‘3100 A NIT3H

YIGWIW ‘YYIINOV VIDITY

¥3IIWIN ‘U3AAH 'V QIAVA

YIVHO-3OIA ‘NOOVYHY NVHLYNOHM

NVWYIVHO ‘NOLv3 "0 STTNVHO

SYINOISSINNOD JO QY¥VYO0E ALNNOD VIONITVA

"S9INUIW 3S3Y) Ul PAJE]S SE JBPJ0o BAIJNIASUOD Ul payoene ale (sJauoissiuey
AQjunon jo pueog a8y} o} pajuasaid) Bupesy ssauisng (e10adg 9L0Z ‘6 JSQWBAON
ay3 jo epuabe ay) uo swayl o] Buiuelad 939 ‘swayl ‘sjuswinoop ‘sjesodoud |1y :JLON

‘W'd £2:S :3WNIL "0-G pallied
UOROW "S9A pajoA uoje] ueunieyy 'sak pajoA Je|inBy Jsuolssiwwon ‘sak pajoa JOpAH
Jauoissnuwoy “sak pajoa uobBely JauoISSIUIOY ‘SBA PBJOA 3100 JAUOISS|WIWOY *3J0A ||BD
llo} "uoBeay Jauoissiwwo) Agq papuosag ‘juswuinolpe 10) pasow JOpPAH JBUOISSILIWIOYD

Jjuswuinolpy (g

L£028 WN ‘Seunq S0 “9AY BunT v ‘siequiey) Jouoissiwwod AUnoD Bious|ea
‘W'd 00:G @ Bupoeey sseuisng -9102 ‘9| JoquiaAoN

‘ONI133W NOISSIWWOD IX3aN

*}oaMm Jxau [pun wa}l ay}
U0 UO[OE [BUIS OU 3 ||IM 249Y] 1B} PalE]IS Oled "JW "%aam Ixau uohoe Jo) epuabe ay} uo
pase|d ag ||Im UOISSBS BAIJNDBXa Ul PBSSNOSIP Jajjew ay)} §| payse Jepnby Jauossiwwio)

'0-G Pa1eD Uolo 'SaA pajoa uojeg uewneys ‘sak pajoa
8]0 JaUOISSILIWON 'SOA Pajoa UoBeldy JauoISSILILOY ‘SaA PajoA JapAH JauoisSsiuWo)
‘saf pojoA JepnBy JsuoISSILIWIOT '2]0A [|€D [0y ‘3100 Jauoissiwwio) Aq pspuodsg
‘ojed "IN Aq pejeis se Alewwns 3y} jo jeaoudde .o} paacw uoBeay Jsauoissiwuwos

‘UeYE] SEM LUOIIOE |BUI} OU PUB 3JNS0|9 10 UojOW 3y}
Ul 9SO} 0} Pajilulj 219M UODISSIS BAIJNDBXS U} PASSNOSIP s1ayjew ay} jey) peajels ojed “JN

'0-G palieD Uoo "sak
pajoA uoje] ueuwiey) "sak pajoa Je|inBy JauoissIIWo? *sah PaJoA JapAH J2UOISSIWIWOYD
‘sak pojoa uobeuy JauoISSILILIND ‘SOA POJOA 8|00 JOUOISSILIWOYD "B}0A {|BD {joY ‘JepAH
Jauoissiwwon Aq papuooag ‘uoissas Jeinbal 0} uimal o0} pasow uobely Jauoissiwwo)

*0-G paidied uonof ‘sah
P210A uojeg uewdiey) 'sek pajoA 2|0 JBUOISSIWOY ‘SAA pajoa uoBedy JauoissILIWOY)
‘S8 PajoA JOPAR JOUOISSILLWOY 'Sk PajoA Je|InBy JauoISSIWWOoY) "2)0A |jeD |joY ‘uobely
JouoIssILWo) Ag papuoodag "uoISSasS aA[JN0axa ojul o6 03 paaow JapAH JBUOISSILILLOYD

"UQ|SSIS aAINDaxs Jo) epusbe

ay) uo pajuasaid sem Jeym 0} pajlwil S| passSNIsIp 8q 0] sem jeym jey] pajels ojed "IN
*g1N1e]s POJE]S oY) Jopun PeziIoyIne 10 pemoje aJe Jey} sojdo) pejw)| oyoads

Jayjo (p ‘Auedouid (Bau (0 JAJUNOCH BJOUBJBA A §]j00ijas Ugjeg :suopelaqijap Asojeoipnipe
eApeJysjujwpejuonedny peuejealyy Jo Bupusd (q ‘jsuucssag (B :uoisses paso|d
uy pessnosip eq Aew ssenew Buimolios ayy (g) 2 (2) (2) (H) L-51-01 uoRoeg 03 Juensing
NOISS3S IAILNDI3X3

auop
:INSWWOD 2N8nd

*20UBPUSTIE Ul 8q PINOM 20UEBN "Jiy PUE BYs Jey) palels ¥aoezo) 'S ‘aoueuly
jo paeog ajejs ay) asojeq Buueay auy Buipuspie aq pPNOM OUm payse uoje3 uewdieyn

Buijeayy ssauisng |e199dS 9107 ‘6 JOQLIBAON JO SBINUIN

Z Jo z abeg



VALENCIA COUNTY
DETENTION DEPARTMENT

436 Courthouse Road
Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031

Joe Chavez, Warden
Jesus Heredia, Deputy Warden
Randy Gutierrez, Chief of Security

October 31, 2016
Danny Monette

County Manager

REF: Detention facility Detainee Count

Mr. Monette below is the beginning counts for Monday October 24, 2016 and October 31, 2016.
In House: 127 - 106

Males: 127 - 83

Females: 26- 23

Out of County: 11-12

Males: 10 - 10

Females: 0 - 1

Sandoval: 10-11

Cibola: 00 - 00

RDC: 00 - 01

Total VCDC population count: 138§ - 118

Respec/y pi:l

/.f havez Warden
Valencia County Detention Center




VALENCIA COUNTY
DETENTION DEPARTMENT

436 Courthouse Road
Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031

Joe Chavez, Warden
Jesus Heredia, Deputy Warden
Randy Gutierrez, Chief of Security

November 7, 2016
Danny Monette
County Manager

REF: Detention facility Detainee Count

Mr. Monette below is the beginning counts for Monday October 31, 2016 and November 7, 2016.
In House: 106 - 124

Males: 83 - 103

Females: 23- 21

Out of County: 12-12

Males: 10 - 10

Females: 0 - 1

Sandoval: 11-11

Cibola: 00-00

RDC: 00 -01

Total VCDC population count: 118 - 136

Vilencia County Detention Center



9T0Z/70/TT ONIANI %33IM

IS sawer sejeis3| ¢ uo jureldwog paxasyd 9L0Z/LE/OL
| oljesnes
oAy Aaloig selels3| £ uo 198014 Buined paxdsys 910Z/LE/OL
_ _.._mEo_m.m|
_ | _ £ 101810
pesnsbeqg  paig uoissin ouaD 13 ousnid 2 Yred PIOD 91.02/b/L 4
pasn sbeq g PH lypues ouan 3 2 Yaied PIoD 8102/b/L 1
+ + |
uoistApgng opIldy 2 ladasmS/1891SPPIS (9 1L02// | 1
| _mn_l mm—wwmm_J |
UoISIAPANS oD 2 0} sedeamg/1aaispig HodsuelL 9 LO2/b/ L)
| | _mn_( mmﬁwmﬂx |
PH [I'H 8wo ._._ oullepy /fawol 2 8pRID 9L02/F/1L1
d7 veey eg o0 IeQ o 2 epRID 910Z/P/LL
PAIE] UOISSIW 01180 |3 ousp (3| g  JepeiD /m siapnous uo sBulNN peelds 9LOZ/E/L |
PAIG UOISSIN 01480 13 ousn@ 2 %op sepinoys oy Bei » deams 910z/E/LL
PAIg uotssIy ous) |3 oD@ 2 MO J8PINOYS 10§ JBIIOH PUIYSE HIBM SLOZ/E/L L
PAIg UOISSIy oLe)) |3 | oue) _m__+ 2 SBUIIN YHOM JBDINOYS 40} JBBISPIIS |9 L0Z/E/ k|
speo| § PAIG uoIssIy oued 3| 2 sBunyy Buynen /dwing Ajieg |9 L02/E/1 L
| | _ Otmm |_m o) |D._Ms|. 2::004 | |
(ved uip) py 131V iguodity  pAlg uoISSIN 0180 |3 ol |3 g Uoied plod 9Loz/e/L b
PAIG UOISSI 0L83) (3] ouen 3| g uo SBUIINN PHOM J8PINOUS PaXeYD)| 9L0Z/E/L |
| pasn sbeq g/ PH 01010 ouan 3| z Udjed PIoD 9L0Z/2/L b
speo| PH BU0JO ousn i3l z Ydled PIOD 9LO/LE/OL
g 10} |E10} SPEO| 9 | Il }
pasn sbeq g PH BUOIO ousd 3 2 udied ploo 9102/ LE/OL
| _‘ | zwwmsig
. id EpuIT BIIA. PH Selleq) swawe|yueg| | 8pEeID 9102/E/LL
Spig ooy Ueg (specj g) JQ epun BIIA  BluBWSI] LUBS | | Nani) Is1ep 8 LOZ/E/L L
1Q) pasn mammm.. @ m._ma._m_m mEmm. | | |
PY ollRWY | smopealy | uo 128/0id RO PaYI3UD 9 L0Z/ES b
L 12131810
sjunoury m-‘:_._oE< sjunowy sjunowy [eUAEY egaly 181 uawdinbg to suoq Yiopm ajeq
eyl 10 feusien e 110 otE
_ N peoy
SWIEN PeOH 1O aueN ﬂﬂﬂw_ 10 3WEN PROY
14O0d3d A3am

'1d30 aGVOY ALNNOD YIDNITVA



9T0Z/v0/TT DNIANI XIIM

peof | PJeA soygand € wip Buyney /dwng Aysg 910272111
| Aunop o} ud Aunog | |
speo| 2 1§ sewer o} id Auno) seeisy € uip Buyney dwnq Ajsg 910272711
I oyjesnesg,
ud Aunogy sojigend £ uip /m syony | dwng Buipeo) papeot 910272/ L
| any Aaioig solgls £ | uo jaafoid Buiaed payasyd) 91L0Z/Z/ L1
| _.__mEo_mm [ ]
IS sswer selgls3 € uo 198ford YoM peoy pasiuadng 9102/2/1 L
| | Q_I_mm:mum | | ]
1S sewep sejels3 £ uo subls peayy sio0pm peoy dn 189S 9L02/1/ 1L
[ | | ou.__.mm:m.m. | ]
{Aepoy PH ElliPed u7eau3 useg € Noniy Jslep 91L02/L/ 1L
SpJ ||e 10}
[elo} speoj L1} | ! . ! i i
1Q eosaduel PH Buied SpEO| b1 1S Salwer 0} Jid Awno) selels3 ¢ uip Buiney pjory) dwing 91027141
. olesnes | .
I sawer sslels3, ¢ wip peasds ¥ epeID) 9L02/1/ 11
| | ouesnes;| | |
| edeg 8Q 8lleg somgend| € | Nanu) se1epn 9102/ 1/ 1L
IS sewer sejels3| € Noni) sBIeM 910271/
|| 1 oEmm:mm | |
{Aepo) sps PH Jaas9) eSO ISOM| € ¥aniL 101 M 91L02/L/LL
£ loj|ejo) Speo) 2) ! | |
peo| | pieA sojigend, € Hip Buiney jdwng Alleg 91L02/1/ 1L
Awnog o) 1d funog _ . |
SpEO| 6 IS SOWEr o} Jid Auno) saje)sg| € Hip Buyney /dwng Alied 910271/ L1
i | uewoES | _
id Aunoo sojigend| € wip /m syonu) dwng Guipeon psapeo 9102/1/L L
| any AsIoig | soleisa £ | uo 18fo1d Buied payoaYD 9L0Z/M/ kb
| | [ cmEO_mm.
PH oleARN uajag ¢ uo subig peayy siop peod dn payold 8102/1E/01
T + | 4 |
BUBLEW 3|[ED 1S sewer seglsy € NoruL JBIRM 810/ 1E/OL
_ oljesneg . .
BUBUEI 8(|BD se|lsy € 8pein (g10g/1LE/0L
| oyesneg . _
IS sewer saglsy € paijoy ¥ apeID) (9LOZ/LE/
ojilesneg
sjunowry sjunowy sunowy sjunowy [euaep Baly 1810 juawdinbg Jo auogiom ajeq
leusiel 10 {elale leuael 10 aweN mwo...._
SWBN PEOH  JO BWEN PBOH 0 aweN peoH
1¥0d34 ATNIIM
*1d30 AY0H ALNNO2 VIDNIIVA



9T0Z/P0/TT ONIANT NIIM

uowey uoq PH eheuy uT IlIH 49A0]D)| SOjuBIA oJjen) ZOABYD S0 ¢ epeie) 9I0e/ /I
ojnsed PH sola|eA PY [esneg PH olgasn3 usleg ¥ YonuL Jaiepa 9102/ /1L
ojoelSEUY | | | | | !
uowey uoQ o|iseq opeISEUY ZaARyD SO ¢ ¥orup Jsiep 9L0Z/1/LL
. | u o_umEmn_. PH mo_m__m>. ZOABYD S0 ¢ HINUL ISIEAA SLOE/L/ L
Py eAeuy PY efoluoy  pY [eeq aenbg | asuaq zeARy) S0 ¢ NN | JaleM OLOZ/L/LL
u i 18A0|D SoMelA oneny i eisidy PH :m..__,. ZOABUYD SO ¥ Honl| Ielepn 9Loe/L/LL
| epejju3g e . oculjepy BEE.. b 4 uo sqjeJpiens __Em:_.w oS/ L
pasn PH Bjuaoip zaABUD SO ¢ yaed 9Loz/L/ 1L
| | X\ JoH Suo) 2/l €| | |
{any BWRRY B1019Q EPENUI B Ouljlepy/awol b uo sjieipiens Jeisu| 9Log/L/LE
eAINg apisyinos)
_ _ . PH SO zaneyDsol b | Yoted 91L02/1/4t
me13 Aq zaaeyo so aq ounuen zoreUD SO ¥ udied 9102/LE/0L
| P3SN Xi 10H SUoL € | |
. djoi0 g oy _.____._om- el 12d o_m- 14 m_um._w.m-om‘. LE/OE
| ] | . . # 1oMs1a
| . exeg eg m__mo. mE__nm_._n__ ] . Suipooy) 1o} speoy pay3ayd 910z/b/k L
. py ofeued py ewnid enbsog € Bulpool) 40} SpEOH PaXIBYD 9LOZ/V/L I
BABNN E[IIA u :mm:m_... esSeiN .mm>>_ £ Buipooy 1o} specy umv_um_._oh.w LOZibiLL
IS sewer salelsg| € Guipooyy 40} SpeCK PaxoaYD 9LOZ/Y/L b
. oyesnes, {
d7 Binquauuog @AY UBg Usg s8lgjsg| € Buipoo)) Jo} Speoy payIsyD 9LOZ/k/LL
. uewoles _ |
dq oleaeN yuon ssleyis3 € apeID gLo2/v/LL
| apues O | _
IPYET PIO| uejleg € Inoysem ul |13 /1epeo 9102/E/k b
. jqeupney  essissm| € JoH 8 8peID) 9L02/E/LL
peoj | piep solgend, € Hip Bugney ponay dwng 91027271 1
. _ Awnopg ol id 2..._._00., |
Speoj pL 1S Sewer ol lid Aiuno) selels3| € HIp Buyney ponsy dwng g102/@/L b
! | ouesnes {
_ | Py Jea1n 0ased |3 BSO ISOM| € apesn g102/e/| |
Speo| g IS sewer| sajels3| ¢ Nonu L Jsleps gLoe/e/ kL
| oljesnes .
IS seuwef saeis3| € apeJo) 7 WIp peasds gLO2/2/L L
— ojijesneg
u
sjunowy sjunowry sjunowy sjunowy [euse galy 1810 Wawdnbg 1o auoq y4om syeq
[eueley o lelaieiy el 10 awep peoy
SweN peoy 1O 3WeN peoy 30 2WeN peoy
LHOd3H ATHIIM

‘1430 QY0H ALNNOJ VIONITVA



9102/¥0/TT ONIGNI H33M

Addng enbianbngyy e/ Uaied piog 1o salis|ied g dn paxald 9L0g/b/LL
B JUB|EaS JUBWSABY | _
wooy Bujures) 1| SBUNT SO B sse(n) Buiseyaing Auojepuely pepusny 9L0z/e/ Lt
| ueans  enbienbnqly B/ | XIW I0H Suoy gz dn paxald /dwing Aiieg 910272/ 1L
_ :mo_:>- anbsanbnqy e XIN 104 suo) g dn paxatd 9102/2/11
w00y 8JusIsjuod) Md SEUN S07  BA eur /m Bunssy pe1g Md pepusiy 910Z/L/L1
| _ cmo_=>. snblenbnqy B Xipy 1014 Su0] 2/| £ dn umv_u_n_.m_.ow\ L
Jeg _._mm. anbienbnqy B mu_co_z.m_.cw.__ LE/OL
Uo ¥emssol) 10} Japs0 ubig dn payold
_ speo| §| pieA funeg  enbrenbngly B sBuinw Busnex /dwnq Alleg 9102/LE/O}
0} sasudisiug Od
_ speol piea funog  enbsenbnaly B sbuinw BuineH pani) dwng 9102/1E/01
0} sespdisjug ©d
| pseA Aunod seunq so]  ep sBuynn Gunidyoois Japeo 9L0Z/LEOL
_ yos) uoy  enbienbngy e waang dn %oid 91L02/1E/04
_ ueomnp,  enbuenbnqly| e XIN 10H SUO € dn peyald 9L02/LE/L
. [ . | [ 28N
_ pasn beq | igsnpoep|  seunisoy § Yaled PIoD 9102/b/kE
] BIOUSJEA mn_cm><.. m_ocm_m>_ S S981L WL 9102/p/H
_ peo| _.. BIDUSIEA m_u_cm><. m_u:m_m>. G seaJ] E_._._..m L0/ 1L
. . PH mu_:os__ m_o:m_m>. i HemssolD 910g/HL L
| Joj subiig Joj paunsesiy ¥ payien|
| | 5 1911S10
. _ BIOIBD) | mmoi zeneyp SOl ¢ Yaied plod 9L02/v/1L}
| pasn sbeq g, BpieD | 880r) ZeAEUD SO7| ¥ udied p1od 9Lae/v/L1
_ BISIA BQUIY| Blape| ZeABUD SO b 8pesy 9loe/E/L 1
| PY El2IEG Py mEmu_>. ZaABYD S0T| ¥ 1speig) m yoled us "63 g102/2/1 1
epeiug m.__ ouljepy /AW ._._ v HOM __m.._y_m_._w.?om@q L
I PH m__._wu_>_ ZaABYD mo._” v uded _mroma:._.
pasn PH 81uadiA ZaAeyn so| P uoled [aL02/2/1 L
_ XIN 10H suol 88 | | .
pY [eaQ asenbg u7 asiuaq ZaAByg soq ¥ apel gL/l
PH _mmzmm" PH o_n_mmzm. 1a =Sy pY uenr| ZaABYl S0 ¥ mumhu_m_.om\::
(] Basasuely Py mE_mn_- py eAouoW ul o_umEmn_u ZaAeyn 50| mumh.u..w-om_,:_;
_M“_M.“MEEMU dw.“:u...-.““ ﬂw__."._on-.w:_.“ SjUNowWy |eusie Baly 1810 juawdinbg 10 auog JIOM ajeq
i : : J0 swepN peoy
lUBeN pBoY 10 auwlep peoy Jo awieN peoy
1¥0d3d AMIaMm

‘1430 AVOY ALNNQCD VIONFIVA



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Department Head: Orlando Montoya

Individual Making Request: Maria Eugenia Garcia
Presentation at Meeting on: November 16, 2016
Date Submitted: November 8, 2016

Title of Request: Indigent Report

Action Requested of Commission:

Consideration of Indigent Report - includes medical claims and appeals; adult detention medical
services contract

Information Background and Rationale:

Indigent report with 53 medical claims; 26 medical appeals; and November adult detention
center medical services contract payment

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:

Medical claims and medical services contract are budgeted items and recommended for approval

Legal:
n/a

Finance:
These are budgeted expenses from the indigent fund (Christina Card)

Purchasing:

X Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services
O Procurement Complete as Described Below:

Revised 4.22.14 — A.N.



Valencia County
HCAP and Multi-Line Insurance Services
444 Luna Avenue O P.O. Box 1119
Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031

Office: 505.866.2016 ¢ Fax: 505.866.3366
Maria.garcia@co.valencia.nm.us

November 16, 2016

The following is the summary of activity for the month of October 2016.
Summary:

*69 claims were submitted by individuals of the public in the amount of $101,380.23
of which $8,907.59 is being submitted for consideration.

*10 claims were submitted by individuals of the detention center in the amount of $10,122.35
of which $2,622.08 is being submitted for consideration.

*26 appeals in the amount of - $14,867.07
$14,528.07 - Maximum benefit reached (23)
$11.25 — Household Income (1)

$327.75 - 365 days (2)

*70 total claims submitted - $11,529.67 for consideration

*Total amount for consideration from the Indigent Fund: $89,411.48

*Indigent Fund Balance Sheet Surplus (as of October 31, 2016): $

*November 2016 Southwest Correctional Medical Group, Inc. contract payment is $63,014.81

Charles Eaton, Chair, District IV = Jhonathan Aragon, Vice-Chair, District V
Helen Y. Cole, District I = Alicia Aguilar, District Il = David A. Hyder, District Il
Danny Monette, County Manager



Valencia County Commission Meeting: November 16, 2016

Charles D, Eaton, Chair Dist IV Jhonathan Aragon, Vice-Chair Dist V
Helen Y. Cole, Dist | David A. Hyder, Dist lli
Alicia Aguilar, Dist Il

Commission Approved for Payment from Indigent Fund is:

a. Medical Claims $ 11,529.67
b. Appeals $ 14,867.00
Medical Services Contract (November) $  63,014.81

Total $ 89,411.48

Approved by the Valencia County Indigent Fund Board at Regular Business Meeting Dated November 16, 2016

Charles D. Eaton, Chair, District IV

Jhonathan Aragon, Vice Chair, District V

Helen Y. Cole, Commissioner, District |

Alicia Aguilar, Commissioner, District Il

David A. Hyder, Commissioner, District Ill

Attested by:

Peggy Carabajal, Valencia County Clerk



indigent | Service Provider | Provider Acct # | Date of Service | Med Procedure | Amount Billed | Amount Amount |  Reason for Denial Appeal P/D #
# . Approved Denled Amount

15461 Eye Associates of NM 27282 7/28/2016 |eye care 5 7000| 6 52505 17.50 contract w/o s . de 1
15461 Eve Associates of NM 27282 8/15/2016 |eye care s 113.00 | & 84.75 | S 28.25 contract w/o s - de 2
15437 UNM Hospitals 229214 1/25/2016  |seizures S 142035|5 355.08|% 1,085.27 contract wfo S - de 3
15445 | Albuguergue Vein Laser Institute | 0000007266 9/21/2016 |Surgery S 353000|S5 8825015 2,647.50 contract w/o s - dc 4
15445 | Albuguerque Vein Laser Institute | 0000007266 9/14/2016 |Surgery S 44500 [ S 111255 33375 contract w/o 5 - de 5
15445 | Albuguerque Vein Laser Institute | 0000007266 9/13/2016 Surgery ] 20000 | S 50.00 |5 150.00 contract w/o S - dec [
15445 | Albuguerque Vein Laser Institute | 0000007266 9/12/2016 |Surgery $ 3260008 815005 2,445.00 contract w/o [ - de 7
15445 | Albuguerque Vein Laser Institute | 0000007266 9/22/2016 |Surgery S 200.00 | 5 S0.00 |5 15000 contract w/o S - dec B
15445 | Albuguergue Vein Laser Institute | 0000007266 9/28/2016  |Surgery S 43500 |5 10875 |5 32625 contract w/o S - dc 9
15445 | Albuguerque Vein Laser Institute | 0000007266 10/12/2016 Surgery S 44900 | § 112255 336.75 contract w/o 5 - de 10
15489 | American Medical Response SW |307-16025109-00|  7/22/2016 Emergency ] 969.31 | S 400008 56931 contract w/o ] - p 1
15271 UNM Medical Group 23548696 6/7/2016  |Chest s 2582 (S 64515 19.37 contract w/o ] - p 2
15456 | First Choice Comm Healthcare 00088777 9/30/2016 |Dental ] 62750 | 5 62750{%S - contract w/o S - p 3
15456 Quest Diagnostics 4396814221 B/29/2016 |taboratory S 7139 |$ 7139|S - contract w/o $ - p 4
15426 NM Heart Institute 1222515A10534 | 4/22/2016 |[HeartSurgery | 5 45.00 | S - $ 11.25 houshold income $ 1125 p 5
15492 UNM Health Sciences $114431000201 9/1/2015 |laboratory S 1041008 - S 26025 365 days $  260.25 p 6
15492 UNM Health Sciences $114431000101 4/1/2016 Laboratory S 768.00| 5 19200|S5 576.00 contract w/o $ - p 7
15492 UNM Health Sciences 5114430900301 8/9/2016 Laboratory $ 1,054.00( 5 26350(S 790.50 contract w/o ] - +] B8
15492 UNM Health Sciences 5114430900101 4/1/2016 |Laboratory s 17500 | 5 43.75{5 131.35 contract w/o % - p 9
15421 UNM Health Sciences 537672900101 11/18/2015 |cancer S 184380 % - S 368.76 max $ 368,76 1] 10
15421 UNM Health Sciences 526914600201 10/15/2015 |cancer S 1475005 - $ 295.00 max $ 20500 p 11
15359 Presbyterian 122158695 9/12/2016 _ |migrane S 40422 1S 998015 304.42 contract w/o S - p 12
15495 Riverside Funeral 2016-110 11/2/2016  |Cremation $ 600.00) 5 600005 - contract w/o S - p 13
15095 | American Medical Response SW | 307-16035099-01| 10/11/2016 |Patient Eval $ 10272 | S 10272 | $ - contract w/o ] - p 14
15095 | NM Orthopaedic Surgery Center 85527 9/8/2016  |Surgery S 325.00| S 325.00(5 - contract w/o ] - p 15
15095 Eye Associates of NM 452008 9/16/2016 |Office Visit s S000)1$ 5000($ - contract w/o S - p 16
15095 NM Orthopaedic Associates 1137873 8/23/2016 |Office Visit S 17915 1791 ]S - contract w/o s - p 17
15432 UNM Health Sciences $91646500101 2/5/2016  |Infusion 5 674655 |5 - |$ 134931 max $ 134931 p 18
15432 UNM Health Sciences 575874700201 3/24/2016 |[Transfusion S 4,53245]5S - $ 90649 max $ 906.49 p 19
15432 UNM Health Sciences S78706500202 4/1/2016  |Transfusion $ 276145 5 - $ 552.29 max $ 55229 p 20
15432 UNM Medical Group 4732278 1/19/2016 |Emergency $ 2202005 3 S 44040 max $ 44040 1] 21
15432 UNM Health Sciences 573532400201 3/17/2016 |Transfusion $ 2200175 | 8 - |8 44035 max S 44035 p 22
15432 UNM Health Sciences §78569000101 3/29/16 Trac Cap Endosc| $  2,195.00 | 5 - S  439.00 max $ 439.00 p 23
15432 UNM Health Sciences 575974700202 3/29/16 Trac Cap Endosc| S 2,195.00 | § - S 439.00 max S 43900 [ 24
15432 UNM Health Sciences 585253400101 4/22/2016 |Laboratory S 1436008 - S 28220 max $ 28720 p 25
15432 UNM Health Sciences $60437100201 2/6/2016  |Transfusion 5 664.75 $ 13295 max $ 13295 p 26
15432 UNM Health Sciences 567626700204 3/2/2016 Laboratory S 64600 | 5 - S 129.20 max S 12920 P 27
15432 UNM Health Sciences $75109300201 3/22/2016  |x-ray S 518.15 | 5 - |$ 103.63 max $ 103.63 p 28
15432 UNM Health Sciences $85253400201 4/26/2016 |Laboratory 5 145.00 | § - |s 29.00 max s 29.00 p 29
15432 UNV Health Sciences 554720000103 1/19/2016 m_.:.m.mh__q S 874670 | S 1,749.34 | § £,997.36 contract w/o 5 - p 30
15432 UNM Health Sciences $91645300201 1/25/2016 |Laboratory S 328001 & 65.00 |5 263.00 contract wfo 5 - p 31
15432 UNM Health Sciences 591645300101 1/6/2016  |Transfusion S 2,79785|% 55957 |5 223828 contract w/o S - p a2
15432 UNM Health Sciences 550531800201 1/5/2016 Laboratory S 143700) S5 287405 1,149.60 contract w/o ) - p a3
15432 UNM Health Sciences 557183300201 1/27/2016  [Transfusion $ 1,77545| % 33869|5 143676 contract w/o S - p 34
15383 UNM Health Sciences 524666800202 10/7/2016  [Surgery $ 10,630.40 | S - S 2,126.08 max § 2,126.08 p 35
15354 Southwest Medical Assc, Inc 1153582 8/6/2016 _ |Emergency 5 10003 | $ 10003 | S . contract w/o s - P 36
15346 UNM Hospitals 319429 7/30/2016 [Sepsis S 2231850 § - 5 4,463.70 max S 4,463.70 1] 37
15488 | First Choice Comm Healthcare 6228 10/19/2016 |Dental S 1277005 1,277.00| S - contract w/o 5 - p 38
15442 |Southwest Gastroenterology Assoq 286317A12517 7/21/2016 |Office Visist $ 9922 |8 9922% - contract w/o § - 1] 38




VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AUTHORIZATION

The attached computer printout lists all the checks issued by the Manager’s Office on
October 28, 2016 covering inmate bills processed on the above date.
Check # 3264 to Check # 3265 inclusive, for the total of $3,031.09

All have been reviewed for:

1. Appropriate documentation and approvals.
2. Authorized budget appropriations.

3. Compliance with New Mexico Statutes, and
4. DFA Rules and Regulations.

In recognition of the above, the Fiscal Office requests this action be officially recorded in
the minutes of the regular county commission meeting before which body this matter

came.

Recommended:

County M: er, Danny Monette

Done this ___16™ day of ___ November , 2016.

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Charles D. Eaton, District IV Jhonathan Aragon, District V

Helen Y. Cole, Commissioner, District | Alicia Aguilar, Commissioner, District II

David A. Hyder, Commissioner, District III

ATTEST:

Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk



Check Register

Valencia County, NM Packet: APPKT02782 - Inmate Account 10/28/16

Lol 1

’? %y By Check Number
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: INMATE ACCOUNT-INMATE ACCOUNT
10314 SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 1,026.28 3264
08349 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,004.81 3265

Bank Code INMATE ACCOUNT Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 2 2 0.00 3,031.09
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00

F) 2 o000 3,031.09

10/28/2016 2:00:40 PM Page 1 of 2



Check Register Packet: APPKT02782-Inmate Account 10/28/16

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
998 POOLED CASH 10/2016 % /3,031.09
3,031.09

10/28/2016 2:00:40 PM Page 2 of 2



C Valencia County, NM

Packet: APPKT02782 - Inmate Account 10/28/16
Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set D1

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Check Approval Register

Check Date: 10/28/2016

Bank Code Payment Type Invoice # Invoice Description Account Number Distribution Amount
Fund: 486 - ADULT DETENTION/INMATE

10314 SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC

INMATE ACCOI Check 1DAC0032392 AD-SECURUS 486-787-45211 1,026.28
08349 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC

INMATE ACCOI Check 2283800292 AD-TRINITY SERVICES GROUP 486-787-45930 2,004.81

Fund 486 Total: ~ 3,031.09

Report Total: 3,031.09

10/28/2016 3:54:58 PM

Page 1 of 2



Check Approval Register

Fund Summary

Fund Account Amount
486 - ADULT DETENTION/INMATE

486-787-45211 1,026.28

486-787-45930 2,004.81

Fund 486 Total: 3,031.09

Report Total: -3,031.09

10/28/2016 3:54:58 PM Page 2 of 2



Valencia County, NM

Bank: INMATE ACCOUNT - INMATE ACCOUNT

Vendor Number Vendor Name
10314 SECURUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 3264
Payable Number Description
1DAD0032352 AD-SECURUS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
08349 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 3265
Payable Number Description
2283800292 AD-TRINITY SERVICES GROUP

Payable Date
10/27/2016

Payable Date
10/27/2016

Payment Register
APPKT02782 - Inmate Account 10/28/16

01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount
1,026.28
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 1,026.28
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/27/2016 0.00 1,026.28

Total Vendor Amount

2,004.81
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2,004.81
Due Date Discount Amount Payable Amount
10/27/2016 0.00 2,004.81

10/28/2016 3:55:07 PM

Page 1 of 3



Payment Register APPKT02782 - inmate Account 10/28/16

Payment Summary
Payable Payment

Type Count Count Discount Payment
Check e R — S——_— 0.00 3,031.09
Packet Totals: 2 2 0.60 3,031.09

10/28/2016 3:55:07 PM Page 2 of 3



Payment Register APPKT02782 - Inmate Account 10/28/16

Cash Fund Summary
Fund Name Amount
958 POOLED CASH - _-_';l.ﬂ?!_.%
Packet Totals: -3,031.09

10/28/2016 3:55:07 PM Page 3 of 3



VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AUTHORIZATION

The attached computer printout lists all the checks issued by the Manager’s Office on
November 4, 2016 covering vendor bills processed on the above date.
Check # 133974 to Check # 134021 inclusive, for the total of $100,922.73

All have been reviewed for:

1. Appropriate documentation and approvals.
2. Authorized budget appropriations.

3. Compliance with New Mexico Statutes, and
4. DFA Rules and Regulations.

In recognition of the above, the Fiscal Office requests this action be officially recorded in
the minutes of the regular county commission meeting before which body this matter
came.

Recommended:

Co\'ﬁnty Mgnaéer, Danny Monette

Done this 16™ day of November , 2016.

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Charles D. Eaton, District IV Jhonathan Aragon, District V

Helen Y. Cole, Commissioner, District 1 Alicia Aguilar, Commissioner, District I1

David A. Hyder, Commissioner, District III

ATTEST:

Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk



Check Register

% £EN

\,T C‘s Valencia County, NM Packet: APPKT02792 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS

¢
;‘,‘b By Check Number
Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount  Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK
6955 ALBUQUERQUE BERNALILLO COUNT 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 3,156.30 133974
22 ALL MOTOR PARTS & SUPPLY INC.  11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 446.44 133975
10399 AMERICA TENT RENTALS INC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 2,465.00 133976
943 AMERI-PRIDE LINEN SERVICES 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 168.60 133977
6140 AUTO-CHLOR 5YS OF ALBUQUERQU 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 147.72 133978
1344 BERNALILLO COUNTY JUVENILE DET 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 11,550.00 133979
11207 BRENDA ALBERTS 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 50.00 133980
6989 C SPECIALTIES INC. 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 694.37 133981
10428 CALMAT CO 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 679.61 133982
143 CRAIG TIRE COMPANY, INC. 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 54,10 133983
7514 CSK AUTOMOTIVE INC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 40.44 133984
1060 FRANKS SEPTIC PUMPING 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 145.00 133985
5719 GRAINGER 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 559.08 133986
6769 GREAT SOUTHWEST COUNCIL {BSA} 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 2,167.00 133987
11134 HOLLY NOELLE CHAVEZ 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 4,313.95 133988
08014 JEFFREY L HENDERSON 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 24795 133989
1974 JMT INC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 110.75 133990
09120 KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 7,596.00 133991
8104 LAMBERT VET SUPPLY 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 252.00 133992
11056 LOS LUNAS TIRE INVESTMENTS LLC  11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 633.18 133993
08017 Medpro Waste Disposal LLC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 603.75 133994
7022 NAPA AUTO PARTS 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 42,74 133995
1564 NED'S PIPE & STEEL LLC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 27.00 133996
4798 NEVE'S UNIFORMS INC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 80.97 133997
7954 NEW DAY YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICI 11/04/2016 Regutar 0.00 4,569.20 133998
7150 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 1,930.05 133999
5950 NEW MEXICO WATER SERVICECO  11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 342.76 134000
8093 NICHOLAS MOYA 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 43.04 134001
09520 ORTEGA AND SONS PROPANE SERVI 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 603.50 134002
10322 PATRICK ENCINIAS 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 150.00 134003
5394 PG ENTERPRISES LLC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 1,200.00 134004
5106 PHC SYSTEMS 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 347.81 134005
1978 PHILIP N. SUBLETT 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 360.00 134006
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM  11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 33,389.14 134007
1558 RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC. 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 884.63 134008
1302 RAY P. SANCHEZ 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 200.00 134009
4901 RODNEY PHILLIPS 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 440.71 134010
3291 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY INC ~ 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 12,546.12 134011
08518 SMITH'S FOOD & DRUG CENTER-LO! 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 100.00 134012
6621 SOCORRO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE | 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 111,11 134013
6760 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 1,612.52 134014
09176 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF PROPERTY, 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 325.00 134015
7926 TEXAS PRISONER TRANSPORTATION 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 453.25 134016
09957 TiBH INDUSTRIES, INC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 65.11 134017
10778 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIY 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 111.00 134018
10786 UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC. 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 3,812.03 134019
6270 VANCE C. ERVIN 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 675.00 134020

11/4/2016 5:30:33 PM Page 1 of 3



Check Register Packet: APPKT02792-11/4/16 PAYMENTS

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
4695 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC 11/04/2016 Regular 0.00 418.80 134021
Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Repular Checks 101 48 0.00 100,922.73
Manual Checks o 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks o o 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts o 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 1} 1} 0.00 0.00
101 a8 0.00 100,922.73

11/4/2016 5:30:33 PM

Page 2 of 3



Check Register Packet: APPKT02792-11/4/16 PAYMENTS

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
998 POOLED CASH 1172016 100,922.73
100,922.73

11/4/2016 5:30:33 PM Page 3 of 3



C Valencia County, NM

Packet: APPKT027392 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS
Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Bank Code Payment Type Invoice #
Fund: 340 - FIRE PROTECTION-EMERGENCY SRV FIRE/RESCUE
8093 NICHOLAS MOYA

APBNK Check INV0043861
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM

APBNK Check

INV0043863

Fund: 344 - FIRE PROTECTION-LOS CHAVEZ

08014 JEFFREY L HENDERSON

APBNK Check 11610235
7150 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY

APBNK Check INVD043865
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM

APBNK Check INV043863

Fund: 346 - CO FIRE PROTECTION-LOS CHAVEZ

7514 CSK AUTOMOTIVE INC
APBNK Check 2930-426451
2930-428247
0BOI7 Medpro Waste Disposal LLC
APBNK Check 16-101861

Fund: 347 - FIRE PROTECTION-!ARALES/PUEBLITOS/BOSQUE

7150 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY
APBNK Check iNV0043865
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM
APBNK Check INV0043863

Fund: 349-CO FIRE PROTECT-JARALES/PUEBLITOS/BOSQUE
08017 Medpro Waste Disposal LLC
APBNK Check 16-101861

Fund: 353 - FIRE PROTECTION-TOME/ADELINO

7150 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY
APBNK Check INV0043865
53950 NEW MEXICO WATER 5ERVICE CO
APBNK Check INV0043870
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM
APBNK Check INV0043863
1558 RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC.
APBNK Check 538776

Fund: 355 - CO FIRE PROTECT-TOME/ADELINO
pa017 Medpro Waste Disposal LLC
APBNK Check 16-101861

Fund: 356 - FIRE PROTECTION-MEADOWLAKE

7150 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY
APBNK Check INVO043865
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM
APBNK Check INV0043863

Invoice Description

UP5 STORE REIMBURSEMENT

OCT2016

LCFD - electrenic flasher
0CT2016

0CT2016

LCFD- Open PO vehicle maint.
LCFD- Open PO vehicle maint.

FIRE/ANIMAL CONTROL- BIO WASTE DISPOSAL

0CT2016

0CT2016

FIRE/ANIMAL CONTROL- BIO WASTE DISPOSAL

0CT2016
0CT2016/26795146379
0CT2016

TAFD D2 Supplies Raks

FIRE/ANIMAL CONTROL- BIO WASTE DISPOSAL

0CT2016

0CT2016

Check Approval Register

Check Date: 11/04/2016

Account Number Distribution Amount
340-517-46011 43.04
340-517-45220 89.89

Fund 340 Total: 132.93
344-526-48025 247.95
344-526-45220 49.18
344-526-45220 470.55

Fund 344 Total: 767.68
346-526-45540 26,97
346-526-45540 13.47
346-526-45030 69.06

Fund 346 Total: 109.50
347-527-45220 2166
347-527-45220 162.53

Fund 347 Total: 184,19
349-527-45540 69.06

Fund 349 Total: 69.06
353-529-45220 27.42
353-529-45220 76.85
353-529-45220 47843
353-529-46010 395.66

Fund 353 Total: 978.36
355-529-46030 69.06

Fund 355 Total: 69.06
356-530-45220 24.28
356-530-45220 307.93

Fund 356 Total; 33221

11/4/2016 5:34.:56 PM

Page 1 of 7



Packet: APPKT02792 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS
Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Bank Code Payment Type Invoice #
150 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY

APBNK Check INV0D43865
5950 NEW MEXICO WATER SERVICE CO

APBNK Check INV0D43871
09520 ORTEGA AND SONS PROPANE SERVICE LLC

APBNK Check 012476
5394 PG ENTERPRISES LLC

APBNK Check 19003
5106 PHC SYSTEMS

APBNK Check 018521
1973 PHILIP N. SUBLETT

APBNK Check 102516

102618

1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM

APBNK Check INV0043863
6521 SOCORRO ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC

APBNK Check INVD043864

Fund: 408 - JUVENILE DETENTIONS

1344 BERNALILLO COUNTY JUVENILE DET
APBNK Check 42712
6769 GREAT SOUTHWEST COUNCIL (BSA)
APBNK Check 102016
11134 HOLLY NOELLE CHAVEZ
APBNK Check 1016
7954 NEW DAY YOUTH & FAMILY SERVICES
APBNK Check 2590

Fund: 418 - WILDLAND FIRE REIMBURSEMENTS

1558 RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC,
APBNK Check 538288

08518 SMITH'S FOOD & DRUG CENTER-LOS LUNAS
APBNK Check 1620496

Fund: 420 - VALUATION MAINTENANCE FUND
£760 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
APBNK Check 3317926491
3317442607
3317442605
3317442603
3317442606

Fund: 422 - VALENICA CO ADULT DETENTION CNTR

5719 GRAINGER
APBNK Check 9261045133
7150 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY
APBNK Check INV0043865
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM
APBNK Check INVOD43863
6760 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
APBNK Check 3317442608

Fund: 423 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION

11056 LOS LUNAS TIRE INVESTMENTS LLC
APBNK Check 03106415623
031065-15550
08017 Medpro Waste Disposal LLC
APBNK Check 16-101B61
10322 PATRICK ENCINIAS

Check Date: 11/08/2016

Invoice Description Account Number Distribution Amount
0CT2016 402-199-45220 473.02
0OCT216/4981838425 402-199-45220 39.78
Bldg and Grounds- Open PO Refilling Prapane Tz 402-199-45220 603.50
Road Dept. Basecourse 402-620-48080 1,200.00
bldg and grounds OPEN PO 402-199-45510 347.81
Btdg and Grounds Signs for Community Center 402-199-45560 40.00
Bldg and Grounds- Open PO for Signs 402-199-45560 320.00
0CT2016 402-199-45220 23,969.62
0CT2016/1014291001 402-199-45220 11111

Fund 402 Total: 27,895.20
GRANTS-JUVENILE HOUSING 40B-568-45248 11,550.00
Scoutreach Juvenile Diversion Program 408-568-45300 2,167.00
GRANTS-JUVENILE JUSTICE COORDINATOR 408-568-45300 4,313.95
New Day Youth and Family Services 408-568-45300 4,569.20

Fund 408 Total: 22,600.15
WL - equipment 418-573-48025 408.10
WL/ Rehab Supplies 418-573-46030 100.00

Fund 418 Total: 508.10
Assessor Office Supplies 09.28.16 420-733-46011 19197
Assessor Office Supplies 09.28.16 420-733-46011 9.12
Assessor Office Supplies 09.28.16 420-733-46011 261.34
Assessor Office Supplies 09.28.16 420-733-46011 21.30
Assessor Office Supplies 09.28.16 420-733-46011 11.99

Fund 420 Total: 495.72
AD-GRAINGER 422-585-46010 497.64
0CT2018 422-585-45220 988.60
0CT2016 422-585-45220 4,696.80
AD-STAPLES ADVANTAGE 422-585-46011 808.20

Fund 422 Total: 6,991.24
FA - tires on ES unit 423-537-45555 135.18
FA - tires on £5 unit 423-537-45555 498,00
FIRE/ANIMAL CONTROL- BIO WASTE DISPOSAL 423-537-45030 90.80

11/4/2016 5:34:56 PM

Page 3 of 7



Packet: APPKT02792 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS Check Date: 11/04/2016
Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01
Vendor Number Vendor Name
Bank Code Payment Type Invoice # Invoice Description Account Eﬂﬂ!’ff. Distribution Amount
APBNK  Check "10433344 OAP Open P.0. Shamrock Food ' 495-982-46903 o 116.79
10433341 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock Food 495.982-46903 378.34
10429776 OAP Open P.0. Shamrock Food 495-982-46903 229.00
10429779 OAP Open P.C. Shamrock Food 495-982-46903 405.00
10429778 OAP Open P.O, Shamrock Food 495-982-46903 43,97
10429777 OAP Open P.0O. Shamrock Food 495-982-46903 773.29
10429775 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock Food 495-982-46503 472.94
10360693 Open P.O, Shamrock Food Non N5IP 495-982-46303 82.08
10429774 QAP Open P.0. Shamrock paper goods 495-982-46903 74.76
10433343 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock Food 455-982-46903 529.70
Fund 495 Total: 6,314.69
Fund: 496-TITLEC-2
7150 NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY
APBNE Check INV0043865 0CT2016 496-983-45220 155.68
5950 NEW MEXICO WATER SERVICE CO
APBNK Check INVD043B69 0CT2016/0031245567 496-983-45220 124.37
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM
APBNK Check iNV0043863 0CT2016 496-983-45220 1,419.15
Fund 496 Total: 1,699.20
Fund: 497 - NSIP
3231 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY INC
APBNK Check 10428795 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 143.01
10424279 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 1,486.03
10427934 QAP Open P.0. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 126.80
10424282 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 282.60
10425758 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-584-45932 95.19
10427933 QAP Open P.0. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 464.92
10427935 QAP Open P.0. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 480.43
10380776 DAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 1,380.81
10424284 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 270.00
10424281 DAP Open P.0. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 892.59
10394641 OAP Open P.0. Shamrack NSIP 497-984-45932 1,399.40
10427932 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock N5IP 497-984-45932 133.86
10424280 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 447.34
10427936 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 270.00
10424283 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP 497-984-45932 62.32
Fund 497 Total: 7,935.30
Report Total: 100,922.73
11/4/2016 5:34:56 PM Page S of 7



Fund 402 Total: 27,895.20
408 - JUVENILE DETENTIONS

408-568-45248 11,550.00
408-568-45300 11,050.15
Fund 408 Total: 22,600,15
418 - WILILAND FIRE REIMBURSEMENTS
418-573-46030 100.00
418-573-48025 408.10
Fund 318 Total: 508.10
420 - VALUATION MAINTENANCE FUND
420-733-46011 495.72
Fund 420 Total: 495,72
A22 - VALENICA CO ADULT DETENTION CNTR
422-585-45220 5,685.40
422-585-46010 497.64
422-585-46011 BOB.20
Fund 422 Total: 5,991.24
423 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION
423-537-45030 3,902.83
423-537-45310 150.00
423-537-45555 633.18
Fund 423 Total: 4,686.01
424 - LEPF
424-534-45310 325.00
424-534-48025 7,596.00
Fund 424 Total: 7.921.00
446 - ENVIRONMENTAL/SOLID WASTE
446-839-45212 3,156.30
446-839-46030 27.00
Fund 446 Total: 3,183.30
449 - CLERKS EQUIP.RECORDING FEE
449-741-45555 42.74
Fund 449 Total: 42.74
458 - CORRECTION FACILITY GROSS RCPTS
458-548-45510 200.00
Fund 458 Total: 200.00
462 - SHERIFF'S DEPT GRT
462-565-45030 52.51
462-565-45555 494 81
462-565-45943 45325
462-565-46010 61.44
462-565-48700 111.00
Fund 462 Total: 1,173.01
493 - TITLE lu-B
493-980-45555 13563
Fund 493 Total: 135.63
495 -TITLEC-1
495-982-45220 1,350.27
495-982-45540 145.00
495-982-46903 4,779.42
Fund 495 Total: 6,314.69
496 - TITLE C-2
496-983-45220 1,699.20
Fund 496 Total: 1,699.20
497 - NSIP
497-984-45932 7.935.30
Fund 497 Total: 7,935.30
Report Total: 100,922.73

11/4/2016 5:34:56 PM Page 7 of 7



C Valencia County, NM

Bank: APBNK - APBNK

Vendor Number Vendor Name
6955 ALBUQUERQUE BERNALILLO COUNTY
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133974
Payable Number Description
107758850449 Salid Waste- ABQ Trash Disposal
Vendor Number Vendor Name
32 ALL MOTOR PARTS & SUPPLY INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133975
Payable Number Description
5200-97573 OAP Open P.O. All Motor Parts
5200-97607 AC-auto parts open po
5200-97767 AC-auto parts apen po
Vendor Number Vendor Name
10399 AMERICA TENT RENTALS INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133576
Payable Number Description
47R5R manager-animal shelter tent rental
Vendor Number Vendor Name
943 AMERI-PRIDE LINEN SERVICES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133977
Payable Number Description
3600327503 OAP Open P.O. Ameri Pride
Vendor Number Vendor Name
5140 AUTO-CHLOR 5Y5 OF ALBUQUERCGIUE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133978
Payable Number Description
1142374 Animal Control-cleaning supplies

Vendor Number Vendor Name

1344 BERNALILLDO COUNTY JUVENILE DET
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133979
Payable Number Description
42712 GRANTS-JUVENILE HOUSING
Vendor Number Vendor Name
11207 BRENDA ALBERTS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 133980
Payable Number Descriptian
INVC043859 CFM TEST REIMBURSEMENT

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/04/2016

Payable Date
11/04/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date

11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/04/2016

Due Date
11/04/2016

Payment Register
APPKT02792 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS
01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount
3,156.30
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 3,156.30
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,156.30

Total Vendor Amount

446.44
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 446.44
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 135.63
0.00 264.88
0.00 4593

Total Vendor Amount
2,465.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 2,465.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,465.00

Total Vendor Amount
168.60
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 168.60
Discount Amount Payable Amount
o.00 168.60

Total Vendor Amount
147.72
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 147.72
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 147.72

Total Vendor Amount
11,550.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 11,550.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 11,550.00

Total Vendor Amount
50.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 50.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 50.00

11/4/2016 5:35:14 PM

Page 1 of @



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
08014 JEFFREY L HENDERSON
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133989
Payable Number Description
11610235 LCFD - electronic flasher
Vendor Number Vendor Name
1574 JMT INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133990

Payable Number
38-5100412154 001

Description
bldg and grounds OPEN PO

Vendor Number Vendor Name
09120 KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC

Payment Type Payment Number
Check 133991
Payahle Number Description
533721 Sheriff-LEPF Equipment
Vendor Number Vendor Name
8104 LAMBERT VET SUPPLY
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133992
Payable Number Description

LVSI01710262 AC - Dog and cat vaccines

Vendor Number Vendor Name
11056 LOS LUNAS TIRE INVESTMENTS LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133993
Payable Number Description

FA - tires on E5 unit
FA - tires on ES unit

031064-15623
031065-15550

Vendor Number Vendor Name
03017 Medpro Waste Disposal LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133994
Payable Number Description
16-101861 FIRE/ANIMAL CONTROL- BIO WASTE DISPOSAL
Vendor Number Vendor Name
7022 NAPA AUTO PARTS
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 1335995
Payable Number Description
133357 Clerk-Auto Maintenance
133398 Clerk-Auta Maintenance
Vendor Number Vendor Name
1564 NED'S PIPE & STEEL LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133996
Payable Number Description
213672 Solid Waste-Safety tools

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payahble Date
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

APPKT02792 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS
Total Vendor Amount

247.95
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 247,95
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 247.95
Total Vendor Amount
110.75
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 110.75
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 110.75
Total Vendor Amount
7,596.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 7,5%6.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 7,596.00
Total Vendor Amount
252.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 252.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
000 252.00
Total Vendor Amount
633.18
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 633.18
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 135.18
0.00 498.00
Total Vendor Amount
£03.75
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 603.75
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 B803.75
Total Vendor Amount
42.74
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 42.74
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 12.12
0.00 30.62
Total Vendor Amount
27.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 27.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 27.00

11/4/2016 5:35:14 PM

Page 3 of 9



Payment Register
Vendor Number
5106
Payment Type
Check

Payahle Number

018521

Vendor Number
1978

Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134006
Payable Number Description
102516 Bldg and Grounds Signs for Community Center
102616 Bldg and Grounds- Open PO for Signs
Vendor Number Vendor Name
1386 PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NM
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134007
Payable Number Description
INVD043863 0CT2016
Vendor Number Vendor Name
1558 RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC,
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134008
Payable Number Description
29086 animal control credit
538288 WL - equipment
538505 AC Kennel Supplies
538776 TAFD D2 Supplies Raks
538863 AC Kennel Supplies
540119 AC Kennel Supplies
Vendor Number Vendor Name
1302 RAY P. SANCHEZ
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134009
Payable Number Description
22901 AD-RAY P. SANCHEZ
Vendor Number Vendor Name
4901 RODMNEY PHILLIPS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134010
Payable Number Description
3295 Sheriff-Car Expense
Vendor Number Vendor Name
3191 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134011
Payable Number Description
16360693 Open P.O. Shamrock Food Non NSIP
10380776 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
10394641 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
10424279 AP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
16424280 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
10424281 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
10424282 OAP Open P.0O. Shamrack NSIP
10424283 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
10424284 QAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP

Vendor Name

PHC SYSTEMS

Payment Number

134005

Description

bldg and grounds OPEN PO

Vendor Name
PHILIP N. SUBLETT

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/04/2016

Payable Date
11/04/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/04/2016

Due Date

11/04/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date

11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016
11/02/2016

APPKT02792 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS

Total Vendor Amount
347.81
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 347.81
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 347.81

Total Vendor Amount
360.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 16000
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 40.00
0.00 320.00

Total Vendor Amount

33,389.14
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 33,389.14
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
0.00 33,389.14
Total Vendor Amount
884.63
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 884.63
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 -13.98
0.00 408.10
0.00 84.38
0.00 395.66
0.00 4,98
0.00 5.49
Total Vendor Amount
200.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 200.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 200.00
Total Vendor Amount
440.71
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 440.71
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 440.71
Total Vendor Amount
12,546.12
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 12,545.12
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 82.08
0.00 1,380.81
0.00 1,399.40
0.00 1,486.03
0.00 447.34
0.00 892.59
0.00 282.60
0.00 62.32
0.00 270,00

11/4/2016 5:35:14 PM

Page 5 of 9



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
79l6 TEXAS PRISONER TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134016
Payable Number Description
23686 Sheriff-Transportation and Extradition
Vendor Number Vendor Name
09957 TIBH INDUSTRIES, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134017
Payable Number Description
100055418 Purchasing-Shredding
SINVO010717 Sheriff-Professional Serivces
SINV010711 Sheriff-Professional Serivces

Vendor Number Vendor Name

10778 TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SCLUTION
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 134018
Payable Number Description
OCTOBER2016 Sheriff-Computer Software
Vendor Number Vendor Name
10786 UNM MEDICAL GROUP, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134019
Payable Number Description
24184110 FA - Medical Direction
Vendor Number Vendor Name
6270 VANCE C. ERVIN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134020
Payable Number Description
113 MVFD
Vendor Number Vendor Name
46595 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 134021
Payable Number Description
9773405858 BOE-Verizan

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016
11/04/2016
11/04/2016

Payable Date
11/04/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Payable Date
11/04/2016

Payable Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date

11/02/2016
11/04/2016
11/04/2016

Due Date
11/04/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

Due Date
11/04/2016

Due Date
11/02/2016

APPKT02792 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS
Total Vendor Amount
453,25
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 453.25
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 453.25%

Total Vendor Amount

65.11
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 65.11
Discount Amount Payable Amount
000 12.60
000 39.38
0.00 13.13

Total Vendor Amount
111.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 111.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 111.00

Total Vendor Amount
381203
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 3,812.03
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 3,812.03

Total Vendor Amount

675.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 675.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
000 675.00
Total Vendor Amount
418.80
Payment Date Payment Amount
11/04/2016 41B.80
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 418.80

11/4/2016 5:35:14 PM

Page 7 of 9



Payment Register APPKTD2792 - 11/4/16 PAYMENTS
Cash Fund Summary

Fund Name Amount
998 POOLED CASH -100,922.73
Packet Totals: -100,922.73

11/4/2016 5:35:14 PM Page 9 of 9



VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AUTHORIZATION

The attached computer printout lists all the checks issued by the Manager’s Office on
October 28, 2016 covering vendor bills processed on the above date.
Check # 133896 to Check # 133951 inclusive, for the total of $319,981.03

All have been reviewed for:

Appropriate documentation and approvals.
Authorized budget appropriations.
Compliance with New Mexico Statutes, and
DFA Rules and Regulations.

s R

In recognition of the above, the Fiscal Office requests this action be officially recorded in
the minutes of the regular county commission meeting before which body this matter
came.

Recommend

County Man}ém\, Danny Monette

Done this 16™ day of November , 2016.

VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Charles D. Eaton, District IV Jhonathan Aragon, District V

Helen Y. Cole, Commissioner, District 1 Alicia Aguilar, Commissioner, District I

David A. Hyder, Commissioner, District III

ATTEST:

Peggy Carabajal, County Clerk



Check Register

Packet: APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount MNumber
Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK

09129 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT, LLC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,189.40 133896
7970 AHERN RENTALS, INC. 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 417.48 133897
430 ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 18.53 133898
22 ALL MOTOR PARTS & SUPPLY INC.  10/28/2016 Regular Q.00 1,592.85 133899
943 AMERS-PRIDE LINEN SERVICES 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 152.86 133900
6140 AUTO-CHLOR SYS OF ALBUQUERQU 10/28/2016 Regular 000 805.23 133901
09956 BOKF, N.A 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 120,921.64 133902
10428 CALMAT CO 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 1,078.19 133503
10124 CENTRAL NEW MEXICO COMMUNIT 10/28/2016 Regular 000 432.00 133904
10393 CHARLES RICHARDS 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 702.72 133905
476 CHIEF SUPPLY INC. 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 1,980.86 133906
113 CITY OF BELEN 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 600.00 133507
11126 COPPER STATE BOLT & NUT CO. 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 4.10 133908
10329 COUNTY OF SANDOVAL 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 18,291.00 133309
143 CRAIG TIRE COMPANY, INC. 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 476.69 133510
7514 CSK AUTOMOTIVE INC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 50.12 133911
11116 DIANE EATON 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 290.01 133912
09540 DUANE J DENNING 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 420.00 133913
11200 FLOORSHIELD, INC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 29,785.93 133914
10983 GARY MOORE 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 241.26 133915
09010 GERALDINE ESPINOSA 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 36.37 133916
284 HIGHWAY SUPPLY COMPANY LLC 10/28/2016 Regular .00 27,00 133917
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC. 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 16,382.16 133918
08014 JEFFREY L HENDERSON 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 828.00 133519
09588 J-H SUPPLY CO INC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 1,325.00 133920
5945 JIM HOSELTON 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,800.00 133921
7608 JOE CHAVEZ 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 8551 133922
5836 JOHN DEERE CREDIT INC. 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 4,266.80 133923
8104 LAMBERT VET SUPPLY 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 74147 133924
08230 METAL MORPHOSIS TECHNOLOGIES 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 6,114.38 133925
5113 MICROTEK SOLUTIONS 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 21.82 133926
2977 MOUNTAIN STATES WRECKER SERV  10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 162.47 133927
7022 NAPA AUTO PARTS 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 1,148.68 133928
463 OLD MILL WESTERN MERCANTILE 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 24999 133929
6962 PETER 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 909.85 133930
09499 PETSENSE LLC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 351.67 133931
8129 PORTABLE MICROGRAPHICS 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 213.11 133932
10414 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY GROU 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 375.59 1339313
11176 R&R AUTO 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,006.70 133934
1558 RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC, 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 54,53 133935
11219 REHAB SUITES AT LAS ESTANCIAS, L' 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,276.14 133936
5506 ROBERTA WHITING 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 B85.00 133937
4901 RODNEY PHILLIPS 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 495.86 133938
11166 ROMNALD THOMAS 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 9,421.70 133939
776 SCHWAAB, INC. 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 41.34 133940
10853 SECURITY HARDWARE SOLUTIONS,L 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,517.83 133941
3291 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY INC  10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,505.60 133942
10959 SOUTHWEST CORRECTIONAL MEDIC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 76,201.64 133943
6760 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,075.95 133944
1939 SUMMIT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 2,744.21 133945
b568 T&T TRAILER SALES,LLC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 497.52 133946
09957 TIBH INDUSTRIES, INC 10/28/2016 Regular 000 13.13 133947
08402 TITAN MACHINERY INC 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 1,699.67 133948
3 VALENCIA COUNTY NEWS BULLETIN 10/28/2016 Regular 0.00 57.28 133949

10/28/2016 2:01:18 PM Page 1 of 3



Check Register

Vendor Number
4695
11213

Vendor Name

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC

WILLIAMS & CO. CONSULTING, INC.

Payment Type
Regular Checks
Manuazl Checks
Voided Checks
Bank Drafts
EFT's

Packet: APPKT02781-Check Run 10/28/2016

Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount
10/28/2016 Regular 0.00
10/28/2016 Regular 0.00
Bank Code APBNK Summary
Payable Payment

Count Count Discount Payment

125 56 0.00 319,981.03

o 0 0.00 0.00

0 (4} 0.00 0.00

0 0 0.00 0.00

0 0 0.00 0.00

T T 0.00 319,981.03

Payment Amount Number
205.74 133950
590.00 133951

10/28/2016 2:01:18 PM

Page 2 of 3



Check Register Packat: APPKT02781-Check Run 10/28/2016

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
998 POOLED CASH 10/2016 319,981.03
319,981.03

10/28/2016 2:01:18 PM Page 3 of 3



% Valencla County, NM

Check Approval Register

Packet: APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016 Check Date: 10/28/2016
Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01
Vendor Number Vendor Name
Bank Code Payment Type Invoice # Invoice Description Account Number Distribution Amount
Fund: 316 - STATE FUNDED GRANTS FY 16
1939 SUMMIT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
APBNK Check 9005448460 12-1287 Meadow Lake Senior Center Improve €1 316-199-45510 £650.00
5005448883 12-1287 Meadow Lake Senior Center Improve Ci 316-199-45510 1,410.00
Fund 316 Total: 2,060.00
Fund: 340 - FIRE PROTECTION-EMERGENCY SRV FIRE/RESCUE
476 CHIEF SUPPLY INC.
APBNK Check 280049 FA - badge 340-517-46040 135.59
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC.
APBNK Check 95534-95535Fire HODGES OIL FUEL -FIRE 340-517-46600 23571
Fund 340 Total: 375.30
Fund: 344 - FIRE PROTECTION-LOS CHAVEZ
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC.
APBNK Check 95534-95535Fire HODGES OIL FUEL -FIRE 344-526-46600 235.71
08014 JEFFREY L HENDERSON
APBNK Check 11609224 LCFD-Fire Safety Vests 344-526-46030 828.00
Fund 344 Total: 1,063.71
Fund: 347 - FIRE PROTECTION-JARALES/PUEBLITOS/BOSQUE
08230 METAL MORPHOSIS TECHNOLOGIES
APBNK Check 374 Jarales - diagostic and repair 347-527-45540 1,459.78
Fund 347 Total: 1,458,78
Fund: 354 - E. M. 5.-TOME/ADELINO
08230 METAL MORPHOSIS TECHNOLOGIES
APBNK Check 379 TAFD Rescue 2 bulbs 354-529-45540 158.13
Fund 354 Total: 158.13
Fund: 356 - FIRE PROTECTION-MEADOWLAKE
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC.
APBNK Check 95534-95535Fire HODGES OIL FUEL -FIRE 356-530-46600 235.71
11176 R&R AUTO
APBNK Check 1001315 Repair on Command unit Meadow Lake FD 356-530-45540 2,006.70
Fund 356 Total: 2,242.41
Fund: 362 - FIRE PROTECTION-VALENCIA/EL CERRO
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC.
APBNK Check 95534-95535Fire HODGES OIL FUEL -FIRE 362-532-46600 235.71
08230 METAL MORPHOS!S TECHNOLOGIES
APBNK Check 378 VECFD 362-532-45555 540.95
Fund 362 Total: 776.66
Fund: 365 - FIRE PROTECTION-MANZAND VISTA
476 CHIEF SUPPLY INC.
APBNK Check 280076 Attack line MVFD 365-557-48025 1,640.06
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC.
APBNK Check 95534-95535Fire HODGES OIL FUEL -FIRE 365-557-46600 235.70
08230 METAL MORPHOSIS TECHNOLOGIES z
APBNK Check 376 MVFD - remove & install new light bar to eng. 1( 365-557-48025 1,401.86
5906 ROBERTA WHITING
APBNIK Check 134 MVFD - pest control 365-557-45220 B85.00
Fund 365 Total: 3,362.62
Fund: 367 - COFIRE PROTECT-MANZANO VISTA
08230 METAL MORPHOSIS TECHNOLOGIES
APBNK Check 377 MVFD PUMP Testing 367-557-48025 540.94
6760 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

10/28/2016 3:51:37 PM

Page 1 of 7



Packet:

APPKT(2781 - Check Run 10/28/2016

Check Date: 10/2B/2016

Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01
Vendor Number Vendor Name
Bank Code Payment Type Invoice # Invaice Description Account Number Distribution Amount
APBNK Check 3315982391 MVFD ink cabinet monitor 367-557-46010 77.11
367-557-46011 423.88
Fund 367 Totak: 1,041.93
Fund: 370 - CO FIRE PROTECT-HIGHLAND MEADOWS
476 CHIEF SUPPLY INC.
APBNK Check 277958 HM - eguiprent 370-561-46030 201.21
08230 METAL MORPHOSIS TECHNOLOGIES
APBNK Check a7 HM - storage box 370-561-46030 2,012.72
Fund370Total:  2,213.93
Fund: 401 - GENERAL
430 ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING
APBNK Check 10001311586-0917 manager-legal ads 401-102-45080 18,93
22 ALL MOTOR PARTS & SUPPLY INC.
APBNK Check 5200-98072 AC-auto parts open po 401-909-46010 86.36
11200 FLOORSHIELD, INC
APBNK Check 2016-119 Manager-AC shelter epoxy floors 401-102-45980 29,785.93
8104 LAMBERT VET SUPPLY
APBNK Check LY5103708229 AC - Dog and cat vaccines 401-909-46905 619.05
LV5101699521 AC - Dog and cat vaccines 401-909-46905 122.42
463 OLD MILL WESTERN MERCANTILE
APBNK Check 308947 old mill open PO for Uniforms for new employe: 401-909-46010 249,99
RA9G2 PET ER
APBNK Check 43944 AC-spay neuters 401-909-45030 132.14
439948 AC-spay neuters 401-509-45030 67.15
43957 AC-spay neuters 401-905-45030 88.82
43989 AC-spay neuters 401-903-45030 B88.82
439778 AC-spay neuters 401-909-45030 B8.82
43977 AC-spay neuters 401-909-45030 88.82
43976 AC-spay neuters 401-909-45030 88.82
43947 AC-spay neuters 401-909-45030 88.82
43960 AC-spay neuters 401-509-45030 88.82
43990 AC-spay neuters 401-903-45030 B8.82
09499 PETSENSE LLC
APBNK Check EMPIABIXYAAIU AC-petsense 401-909-46010 29.98
EMPUABLSLAAIU AC-petsense 401-902-46010 6.99
EMPABKMTAAIU AC-petsense 401-909-46010 157.35
EMPTABLOMAAIL  AC-petsense 401-309-46010 157.35
10853 SECURITY HARDWARE SOLUTIONS,LLC
APBNK Check 4866 Manager-OAP Security Door 401-102-45980 2,517.88
6760 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
APBNK Check 3317442609 Clerk/BOE Supplies 401-305-46011 357.25
6568 T&T TRAILER SALES,LLC
APBNK Check 6113 Ac T &T Trailer Sales open po 401-909-46016 497.52
3 VALENCIA COUNTY NEWS BULLETIN
APBNK Check 10001311215-0928  BOE-News Bulletin Ad 401-305-45080 57.28
Fund 401 Total: 35,574.13
Fund: 402 - PUBLIC WORKS
09129 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT, LLC
APBNK Check 182081A Road Dept. Grader Blades 402-620-45540 1,428.42
1820818 Road Dept. Slides for Grader G4 402-620-45540 760.98
7970 AHERN RENTALS, INC.
APBNK Check 16638395-1 Bidg and Grounds- Open PO 402-199-45510 417.48
10428 CALMAT CO
APENK Check 80231530 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Potholes  402-620-48080 198.32
80230078 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Patholes  402-620-48080 227.40
80227274 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Potholes  402-620-48080 230.63
80227275 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Potholes  402-620-48080 226.75
80230073 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Pothales  402-620-48080 195.09
10393 CHARLES RICHARDS
APBNK Check 41R028 Road Dept. Open PO Misc. Tools and Supplies  402-620-46016 206.83

10/28/2016 3:51:37 PM

Page 2 of 7



Packet: APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016 Check Date: 10/28/2016
Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01

Vendor Number  Vendor Name

Bank Code  Payment Type Invoice # Invoice Description Atcount Number Distribution Amount
APBNK Check 418020 Road Dept. Open PO Misc. Tools and Supplies  402-620-46016 218.58
41802C Road Dept. Open PO Misc. Tools and Supplies  402-620-46016 102.62
41802A Road Dept. Open PO Misc. Tools and Supplies  402-620-46016 174.69
11126 COPPER STATE BOLT & NUT CO.
APBNK Check 101788493 1017884933 402-159-46010 4.10
7514 CSK AUTOMOTIVE INC
APBNK Check 4762-165122 Road Dept. Open PO Misc. Parts Car Expense  402-620-45555 50.12
09540 DUANE J DENNING
APBNK Check 26052 Bldgs and Grounds Charles Card Uniform Atlowz 402-199-46040 420.00
10983 GARY MOORE
APBNK Check 1020-16 bldg and grounds OPEN PO pest control 402-195-45510 80.48
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC.
APBNK Check 895534.65535 Fleet:: Fuel delivery for 15t quarter 2016-17 402-791-46600 14,394.11
09588 J-H SUPPLY CO INC
APBNK Check 110247 Road- Telespar Posts&Anchors 402-620-45580 1,325.00
5945 HIM HOSELTON
APBNK Check 10716 Road Dept. Open PO, Misc. Tree removal 402-620-48080 2,800.00
5113 MICROTEK SOLUTIONS
APBNK Check 12057 Bldg and Grounds Open PO for Alarm Monitorin 402-199-45030 21.82
7022 NAPA AUTO PARTS
APBNK Check 132286 Fleet maint chenicals and supplies 402-791-46010 69.99
11166 RONALD THOMAS
APBNK Check 8956 bldg and grounds belen ss 402-199-45510 9,421.70
1929 SUMMIT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
APBNK Check 9005450313 bldg and grounds 402-199-46010 684.21
9005462154 9005462154 402-199-46030 -40.64
9005450312 bidg and grounds 402-199-46030 40.64
0BAD2 TITAN MACHINERY INC
APBNK Check 678273C1 Road Dept. Repair on Mower 402-620-45540 1,699.67
11213 WILLIAMS & CO. CONSULTING, INC.
APBNK Check 10261601 Road Dept. Petroleum Storage Tank Classes 402-791-45310 §90.00
Fund 402 Total: 35,948.99
Fund: 404 - RECREATION
284 HIGHWAY SUPPLY COMPANY LLC
APBNK Check 0013936-IN KAB- Sign For Don Filepe 404-124-48087 27.00
Fund 404 Total: 27.00
Fund: 418 - WILDLAND FIRE REIMBURSEMENTS
22 ALL MOTOR PARTS E SUPPLY INC.
APBNK Check 520097875 WL - battery/plugs/wires/radiator 418-573-45555 340.60
1558 RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC.
APBNK Check 535378 WL - equipment 418-573-48025 54.53
Fund 418 Total: 395.13
Fund: 420 - VALUATION MAINTENANCE FUND
7022 NAPA AUTO PARTS
APBNK Check 133586 Assessor Vehicle Maintenance 420-733-45555 132.35
76 SCHWAAB, INC.
APBNK Check AD075539 Assessor Nameplates 420-733-46010 41.34
Fund 420 Total: 173.69
Fund: 422 - VALENICA CO ADULT DETENTION CNTR
10124 CENTRAL NEW MEXICO COMMUNITY COLLEGE
APBNK Check FL16-1237-A AD-CNM 422-585-45310 432.00
10329 COUNTY OF SANDOVAL :
APBNK Check 026 AD-COUNTY OF SANDOVAL 422-585-45410 18,291.00
03010 GERALDINE ESPINOSA
APBNK Check INV0043748 Meal Reimbursement 422-585-43010 36.37
7608 JOE CHAVEZ
APBNK Check INVC043754 MEALS REIMBURSEMENT 422-585-43010 B85.51
10599 SOUTHWEST CORRECTIONAL MEDICAL GROUP,INC.
APBNK Check 000110 AD-SOUTHWEST MEDICAL GROUP 422-585-45345 13,186.83

10/28/2016 3:51:37 PM Page 3 of 7



Packet;

Vendor Set:

Vendor Number
Bank Code

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2015
01 - Vendor Set 01

Vendor Name
Payment Type Invoice #

Invoice Description

Fund 422 Total:

32,031.71

Check Date: 10/28/2016

Account Number

Distribution Amount

Fund: 423 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION

22
APBNK

ALL MOTOR PARTS & SUPPLY INC.
Check 5200-97876
5200-97968

Fund: 435 - COUNTY INDIGENT

1213
APBNK

FUEEE]
APBNK

REHAB SUITES AT LAS ESTANCIAS, LLC
Check INV0043753

FA - battery/DEF fluid
fA - battery/DEF fluid

SEPT16 INDIGENT CLAIM

SOUTHWEST CORRECTIONAL MEDICAL GROUP,INC.

Check 080110indigent

Fund: 446 - ENVIRONMENTAL/SOLID WASTE

13
APBNK

6760
APBNK

CITY OF BELEN

Check 20165EPT
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Check 3317926509

Fund: 449 - CLERKS EQUIP.RECORDING FEE

8129
APBNK

6760
APBNK

PORTABLE MICROGRAPHICS

Check 2485
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

Check 3317442609

Fund: 462 - SHERIFF'S DEPT GRT

22
APBNK

09957
APBNK

4635
APBNK

ALLMOTOR PARTS & SUPPLY INC.

Check 5200-97974
5200.97720
5200-96715
5200-97667
5200-97655
5200-675654
5200-97625
5200-97641

CRAIG TIRE COMPANY, INC.

Check 1823

MOUNTAIN STATES WRECKER SERV,

Check 39253

NAPA AUTO PARTS

Check 133788
133728
133331
134282
133179
133567

PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY GROUP LLC

Check 23628

RODNEY PHILLIPS

Check 3291
3293

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE |

Check 3317442610
3317926508
3318625925

TIBH INDUSTRIES, INC

Check SINVID09012

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC

Check 9773504409

Correctional Healthcare Services

Solid Waste- Belen Recycling Facility

Solid Waste- Office Supplies

Clerk-Microfitm

Clerk/BOE Supplies

Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
5200-67654

Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense

Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense

Sheriff-Professional Services

Sheriff-Car Expense
Sheriff-Car Expense

Sheriff-Supplies
Sheriff-Supplies
Sheriff-Supplies

Sheriff-Professional Serivces

MOBILE UNIT CAMERAS

423-537-45555
423-537-45555

Fund 423 Total:

435-936-45921

435-936-45921
Fund 435 Total:

446-839-45300

446-839-46011

Fund 446 Totak:

449-741-46022

449-741-46011
Fund 449 Total:

462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555

462-565-45555

462-565-45555

462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555
462-565-45555

462-565-45030

462-565-45555
462-565-45555

462-565-46011
462-565-46011
462-565-46011
462-565-45030

462-565-45210
Fund 462 Total:

137.71
8.48

146.19

2,276.14

63,014.81

65,290.95

600.00

13216
73216

213.11

858.46
1,071.57

54.20
4.33
546.25
69.47
117.03
-85.81
B4.36
129.87

476.69
162.47
168.73

25.20
133.36
220.04
266.72
132,29
375.59

56.86
439.00

123.47
50.37
53.25
1313

205.74

3,922.61

10/28/2016 3:51:37 PM

Page 4 of 7



Packet: APPKTD2781 - Check Run 10/28/2016
Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 61

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Check Date: 10/28/2016

Bank Code Payment Type Invoice # Involce Description Account Number Distribution Amount
Fund: 463 - ROAD DEPT GRT
5836 JOHN DEERE CREDIT INC.
APBNK Check 1757936 Road Dept. Grader Leases 463-663-48050 4,266.80
Fund 463 Total: 4,266.80
Fund: 495-TITLEC-1
943 AMERI-PRIDE LINEN SERVICES
APBNK Check 360605400 OAP Open P.O. Ameri Pride 495-982-46903 152.86
6140 AUTO-CHLOR SYS OF ALBUQUERQUE
APBNK Check 1141331 OAP Open P.Q. Auta Chlor 495-982-46503 805.23
11116 DIANE EATON
APBNK Check INVOD43751 HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT 495-982-43010 212.18
INVD043750 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 495-982-43010 77.83
10943 GARY MOORE
APBNK Check 1021-17 OAP Open P.0. Services Unlimited 495-982-46903 80.39
1025-160 OAP Open P.0, Services Unlimited 495-982-46903 80.39
329 SHAMROCK FQODS COMPANY INC
APBNK Check 10427930 Open P.0Q. Shamrack Paper Goods 495-982-46503 35.74
10422511 Open P.O. Shamrock Foad Non NSIP 495-982-46503 176.40
10427931 Open P.0. Shamrack Food Non NSIP 495-982-46503 129.26
10424278 QAP Open P.0. Shamrock paper goods 495-982-46903 219.88
Fund 495 Total: 1,970.16
Fund: 496-TITLEC-2
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC.
APBNK Check 95534-955350AP  OAP Hodges Qi 49§-983-46600 809.51
Fund 496 Tota!: 809.51
Fund: 497 -NSIP
3291 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY INC
APBNK Chack 10422512 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock N5IP 497-984-45932 239.32
10422514 QAP QOpen P.O. Shamrock NSIP 4937-984-45932 511.70
10422513 QAP Open P.0. Shamrack NSIP 497-984-45932 788.30
10422515 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock N5IP 497-984-45932 405.00
Fund 497 Total: 1,944.32
Fund: S60- DEBT SERVICE/REVENUE BOND SERIES A
09956 BOKF, N.A
APBNK Check Interest12/1/16 2015 GROSS RECEIPTS IMPROVEMENT 560-100-45900 120,921.64
Fund 560 Total: 120,921.64
Report Total: 319,981.03

10/28/2016 3:51:37 PM

Page 5 of 7



Fund Account

316 - STATE FUNDED GRANTS FY 16
316-199-45510

340 - FIRE PROTECTION-EMERGENCY SRV FIRE/RESCUE

340-517-46040
340-517-46600

344 - FIRE PROTECTION-LOS CHAVEZ
344-526-46030
344-526-46600

347 - FIRE PROTECTION-JARALES/PUEBLITOS/BOSQUE

347-527-45540

354 - E. M. 5.-TOME/ADELINO
354.529-45540

356 - FIRE PROTECTION-MEADOWLAKE
356-530-45540
356-530-46600

362 - FIRE PROTECTION-VALENCIA/EL CERRO

362-532-45555
362-532-46600

365 - FIRE PROTECTION-MANZANO VISTA
365-557-45220
365-557-46600
365-557-48025

367 - CO FIRE PROTECT-MANZANO VISTA
367-557-46010
367-557-46011
367-557-48025

370 - CO FIRE PROTECT-HIGHLAND MEADQWS

370-561-46030

401 - GENERAL
401-102-45080
401-102-45980
401-305-45080
401-305-46011
401-909-45030
401-909-46010
401-909-46016
401-909-46305

402 - PUBLIC WORKS
402-199-45030
402-199-45510
402-199-46010
402-193-46030
402-199-46040
402-620-45540
402-620-45555
402-620-45580

Check Approval Register

Amount

Fund 316 Total:

Fund 340 Total:

Fund 344 Total:

Fund 347 Total:

Fund 354 Total:

Fund 356 Total:

Fund 362 Total:

fund 365 Total:

Fund 367 Total:

Fund 370 Total:

Fund 401 Total;

2,060.00

2,060.00

139.59
235.71

375.30

828.00
235.71

1,063.71

1,459.78

1,459.78

158.13

158.13

2,006.70
235.71

2,242.41

540.95
235.71

776.66

85.00
235.70
3,041.92

3,362.62

77.11
423.88
540.94

1,041.93

2,213.93

2,213.93

18.93
32,303.81
57.28
357.25
909.35
688.02
497.52
741.47

35,574.13

21.82
9,919.66
688.31
0.00
420.00
3,889.07
50.12
1,325.00

Fund Summary

10/28/2016 3:51:37 PM

Page 6 of 7



404 - RECREATION

418 - WILDLAND FIRE REIMBURSEMENTS

420 - VALUATION MAINTENANCE FUND

422 - VALENICA CO ADULT DETENTION CNTR

402-620-46016
402-620-48080
402-791-45310
402-791-46010
402-791-46600

404-124-48087

418-573-45555
418-573-48025

420-733-45555
420-733-46010

422-585-43010
422-5B85-45310
422-585-45345
422-585-45410

423 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION

423-537-45555

435 - COUNTY INDIGENT

435-936-45921

446 - ENVIRONMENTAL/SOLID WASTE

446-839-45300
446-839-46011

449 - CLERKS EQUIP.RECORDING FEE

449.741-46011
449-741-46022

462 - SHERIFF'S DEPT GRT

462-565-45030
462-565-45210
462-565-45555
462-565-46011

463 - ROAD DEPT GRT

495 - TITLE C-1

496 - TITLEC-2

497 - NSIP

560 - DEBT SERVICE/REVENUE BOND SERIES A

463-663-48050

455-982-43010
495-982-46903

456-983-46600

497-984-45932

560-100-45900

Fund 402 Total:

Fund 404 Total:

Fund 418 Total:

Fund 420 Toral:

Fund 422 Total:

Fund 423 Total:

Fund 43S Total:

Fund 446 Total:

Fund 449 Total:

Fund 462 Total:

Fund 463 Total:

Fund 495 Total:

Fund 496 Total:

Fund 497 Total:

Fund 560 Total:
Report Total:

702.72
3,878.19
590.00
69.59
14,394.11

35,948.99

27.00

27.00

340.60
54.53

395.13

132.35
41.34

173.69

121.88
432.00
13,186.83
18,291.00

32,031.71

146.19

146.19

65,290.95

65,290.95

600.00
132.16

732.16

858.46
213.11

1,071.57

388.72
205.74
3,101.06
227.09

3,922.61

4,266.80

4,266.80

29001
1,680.15

1,970.16

809.51

809.51

1,944.32

1,934.32

120,921.64

120,521.64

319,981.03

10/28/2016 3:51:37 PM

Page 7 of 7



Valencia County, NM

Bank: APBNK - APBNK

Vendor Number Vendor Name
02129 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT, LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133896
Payable Number Description
182081A Road Dept. Grader Blades
1820818 Road Dept. Slides for Grader G4
Vendor Number Vendor Name
7970 AHERN RENTALS, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133897
Payable Number Description
16638395-1 Bldg and Graunds- Open PO

Vendor Number Vendor Name

430 ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133898

Payable Number
10001311586-0917

Description
manager-legal ads

Vendor Number Vendor Name

22 ALL MOTOR PARTS & SUPPLY INC.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 133899
Payable Number Description
5200-67654 5200-67654
5200-96715 Sheriff-Car Expense
5200-97625 Sheriff-Car Expense
5200-97641 Sheriff-Car Expense
5200-97655 Sheriff-Car Expense
5200-97667 Sheriff-Car Expense
5200-97720 Sheriff-Car Expense
5200-97B75 WL - battery/plugs/wires/radiator
5200-97876 FA - battery/DEF fluid
5200.97968 FA - battery/DEF fiuid
5200-97974 Sheriff-Car Expense
5200-98072 AC-auto parts open po
Vendor Number Vendor Name
943 AMERI-PRIDE LINEN SERVICES
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133900
Payable Number Description
360605400 OAP Open P.O. Ameri Pride
Vendor Number Vendor Name
6140 AUTO-CHLOR 5Y5 OF ALBUQUERQUE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133901
Payable Number Description
1141331 OAP Open P.O. Auto Chiar

Payable Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/28/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/22/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date

10/28/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/22/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Payment Register
APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016
01 - Vendor Set 01

Total Vendor Amount
2,189.40
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2,189.40
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,428 42
0.00 76098

Total Vendor Amount
417.48
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 417.48
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 417.48

Total Vendor Amount
18983
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 18.93
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1893

Total Vendor Amount

1,592.85
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 1,592.85
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 -85.81
0.00 646.25
0.00 £4.36
0.00 129.87
0.00 117.03
0.00 69.47
0.00 433
0.00 340,60
0.00 137.71
0.00 848
0.00 54.20
0.00 86.36

Total Vendor Amount
152.86
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 152.86
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 152.86

Total Vendor Amount
805.23
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 805.23
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 805.23

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 1 of 10



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name

09956 BOKF, N.A
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133502

Payable Number
Interest12/1/16

Description
2015 GRQSS RECEIPTS IMPROVEMENT

Vendor Number Vendor Name
10428 CALMAT CO
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133903
Payable Number Description
80227274 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Potholes
80227275 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Potholes
80230078 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Potholes
80230079 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Potholes
80231530 Road Dept. Open PO Hot Mix Repair Potholes
Vendor Number Vendor Name
10124 CENTRAL NEW MEXICO COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133904
Payable Number Description
FL16-1237-A AD-CNM
Vendor Number Vendor Name
10393 CHARLES RICHARDS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133505
Payable Number Description
41802A Raad Dept. Open PO Misc. Tools and Supplies
418028 Road Dept. Open PO Misc. Tools and Supplies
41802C Road Dept. Open PO Misc. Tools and Supplies
418020 Road Dept. Open PO Misc. Tools and Supplies
Vendor Number Vendor Name
476 CHIEF SUPPLY INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133506
Payahle Number Description
2779498 HM - equipment
280049 FA - badge
280076 Attack line MVFD
Vendor Number Vendor Name
113 CITY OF BELEN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133907
Payable Number Description
20165EPT Solid Waste- Belen Recycling Facility
Vendor Number Vendor Name

11136 COPPER STATE BOLT & NUT CO.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133908
Payable Number Description
101788493 101788493

Payable Date
10/27/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payahble Date
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/28/2016

Due Date
10/27/2016

Due Date

10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date

10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Due Date

10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/28/2016

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016
Total Vendor Amount

120,921.64
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 120,921.64
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
0.00 120,921.64
Total Vendor Amount
1,078.19
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/28/2016 1,078.19
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 230.63
0.00 226,75
0.00 227.40
0.00 195.09
0.00 198.32
Total Vendor Amount
432.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 432.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 432.00
Total Vendor Amount
702.72
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 702.72
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 174.69
0.00 206.83
0.00 102.62
0.0 218.58
Total Vendor Amount
1,980.86
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 1,980.86
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 201.21
0.00 139.59
0.00 1,640.06
Total Vendor Amount
600.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 600.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 600.00

Total Vendor Amount
4.10
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 410
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 4.10

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 2 of 10



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
10329 COUNTY OF SANDOVAL
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133909
Payable Number Description
026 AD-COUNTY OF SANDOVAL

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

143 CRAIG TIRE COMPANY, INC.
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 133510
Payable Number Description
1823 Sheriff-Car Expense
Vendor Number Vendor Name
7514 CSK AUTOMOTIVE INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133911
Payable Number Description

4762-165123

Vendor Number Vendor Name
11116 DIANE EATON
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133912
Payable Number Description
INVDOAI 750 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT
INV0D43751 HOTEL REIMBURSEMENT
Vendor Number Vendor Name
09540 DUANE J DENNING
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133913
Payable Number Description
26052 Bldgs and Grounds Charles Card Uniform Allowance
Vendor Number Vendor Name
11200 FLOORSHIELD, INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133914
Payable Number Description
2016-119 Manager-AC shelter epoxy floors
Vendor Number Vendor Name
10983 GARY MOORE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133915
Payabile Number Description
1020-16 bldg and grounds OPEN PO pest control
1021-17 OAP QOpen P.O. Services Unlimited
1025-160 OAP Open P.0O. Services Unlimited
Vendor Number Vendor Name
0ag GERALDINE ESPINOSA
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133916
Payable Number Description
INVQ043748 Meal Reimbursement

Road Dept. Open PO Misc, Parts Car Expense

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/28/2016
10/28/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/28/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Bue Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/28/2016
10/28/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date

10/26/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/28/2016

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016
Total Vendor Amount

18,291.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 18,291.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 18,291.00
Total Vendor Amount
476.69
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 476.69
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 476.69
Total Vendor Amount
50.12
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 50.12
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 50.12
Total Vendor Amount
290.01
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2590.01
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
0.00 77.83
0.00 212.18
Tatal Vendor Amount
42000
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 420.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 420.00
Total Vendor Amount
29,785.93
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 29,785.93
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 29,785.93
Total Vendor Amount
241.26
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 241.26
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
0.00 80.48
0.00 80.39
0.00 80.39
Total Vendor Amount
36.37
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 36.37
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 36.37

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 3 of 10



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
284 HIGHWAY SUPPLY COMPANY LLC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check 133917
Payable Number Description
0013936-IN KAB- Sign For Dan Filepe
Vendor Number Vendor Name
28 HODGES OIL COMPANY, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133918
Payable Number Description
95534-95535 Fleet:: Fuel delivery for 1st quarter 2016-17

95534-95535Fire HODGES OIL FUEL -FIRE

95534-955350AP OAP Hodges OH
Vendor Number Vendor Name
08014 JEFFREY L HENDERSON
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133919
Payable Number Description
11609224 LCFD-Fire Safety Vests
Vendor Number Vendor Name
09588 J-H SUPPLY CO INC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check 133920
Payable Number Description
110247 Road- Telespar Posts&Anchors
Vendor Number Vendor Name
5945 JIM HOSELTON
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 133921
Payable Number Description
10716 Road Dept. Open PO, Misc. Tree removal
Vendor Number Vendor Name
7608 JOE CHAVEZ
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133922
Payable Number Description
INVO043754 MEALS REIMBURSEMENT
Vendor Number Vendor Name
5836 JOHN DEERE CREDIT INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133923
Payable Number Description
1757936 Road Dept. Grader Leases
Vendor Number Vendor Name
8104 LAMBERT VET SUPPLY
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133924
Payable Number Description
LVSI01699521 AC - Dog and cat vaccines
LVS101708229 AC - Dog and cat vaccines

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/28/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/27/2016
10/27/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date

10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/18/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/27/2016
10/27/2016

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016
Total Vendor Amount
27.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 27.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 27.00

Total Vendor Amount

16,382.16
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 16,382.16
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 14,394.11
0.00 1,178.54
0.00 809.51
Total Yendor Amount
828.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 828.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 828.00
Total Vendor Amount
1,325.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 1,325.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,325.00
Total Vendor Amount
2.800.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28{2016 2,800.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,800.00
Total Vendor Amount
85.51
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 85.51
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 85.51
Total Vendor Amount
4,266.80
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 4,266.80
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 4,266.80
Total Vendor Amount
741.47
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 741.47
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 122.42
0.00 6519.05

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 4 of 10



Payment Register
Vendor Number Vendor Name
08230 METAL MORPHOS!S TECHNOLOGIES
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 133925
Payable Number Description
371 HM - storage box
374 Jarales - diagostic and repair
376 MVFD - remove & instalt new light bar to eng. 10
377 MVFD PUMP Testing
E¥i] VECFD
379 TAFDO Rescue 2 bulbs
Vendor Number Vendor Name
5113 MICROTEK SOLUTIONS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133926
Payable Number Description
12057 Bldg and Grounds Open PO for Alarm Monitaring
Vendor Number Vendor Name
2977 MOUNTAIN STATES WRECKER SERV,
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133227

Payable Number Description
39253 Sheriff-Car Expense
Vendor Number Vendor Name
7022 NAPA AUTO PARTS
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check 133928
Payable Number Description
132286 Fleet maint chenicals and supplies
133175 Sheriff-Car Expense
133331 Sheriff-Car Expense
133567 Sheriff-Car Expense
133586 Assessor Vehicle Maintenance
133728 Sheriff-Car Expense
133788 Sheriff-Car Expense
134282 Sheriff-Car Expense
Vendor Number Vendor Name
463 OLD MILL WESTERN MERCANTILE
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133929
Payable Number Description
308947 old mill open PO for Uniforms for new employee
Vendor Number Vendor Name
6962 PET ER
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check 133930
Payable Number Description
43944 AC-spay neuters
43947 AC-spay neuters
43957 AC-spay neuters
43960 AC-spay neuters
43976 AC-spay neuters
43977 AC-spay neuters
435778 AC-spay neuters
43989 AC-spay neuters
43990 AC-spay neuters

Payable Date
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/26/2016
10/25/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/27/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/25/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016

Payahle Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Due Date

10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/26/2016
10/25/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/21/2016

Due Date

10/25/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/25/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date

10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016

Total Vendor Amount

6,114.38
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 6,114.38
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,012.72
0.00 1,459.78
0.00 1,401.86
0.00 540.94
0.00 540.95
0.00 158.13
Total Vendor Amount
21.82
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 21.82
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 21.82
Total Vendor Amount
162.47
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 162.47
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 162.47
Total Vendor Amount
1,148.68
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 1,148.68
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 69.99
0.00 266.72
0.00 133.36
0.00 13229
0.00 13235
0.00 25.20
0.00 168.73
0.00 220.04
Total Vendor Amount
249.99
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 249.59
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 249.99
Total Vendor Amount
909.85
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 909.85
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 132.14
0.00 88.82
0.00 88.82
0.00 88.82
0.00 88.82
0.00 88.82
0.00 88.82
0.00 8882
0.00 88.82

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 5 of 10



Payment Register

439948 AC-spay neuters
Vendor Number Vendor Name
09499 PETSENSE LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133931
Payable Number Description
EMPABKMTAAIU AC-petsense
EMPIABIXYAAIU AC-petsense
EMPTABLOMAAIL AC-petsense
EMPUASBLSLAAILU AC-petsense
Vendor Number Vendor Name
8129 PORTABLE MICROGRAPHICS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133932
Payable Number Description
2485 Clerk-Microfilm
Vendor Number Vendor Name
10414 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY GROUP LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133933
Payable Number Description
23628 Sheriff-Professional Services
Vendor Number Vendor Name
11176 R&R AUTOD
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133934
Payable Number Description
1001315 Repair on Command unit Meadow Lake FD
Vendor Number Vendor Name
1558 RAKS BUILDING SUPPLY, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133935
Payahble Number Description
535378 WL - equipment
Vendor Number Vendor Name

11218

REHAB SUITES AT LAS ESTANCIAS, LLC

Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133936
Payable Number Description
INV0043753 SEPT16 INDIGENT CLAIM
Vendor Number Vendor Name
5506 ROBERTA WHITING
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133837
Payable Number Description
134 MVED - pest control
Vendor Number Vendor Name
2901 RODNEY PHILLIPS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133938
Payable Number Description
3291 Sheriff-Car Expense
3293 Sheriff-Car Expense

10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/27/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/28/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

10/26/2016

Due Date

10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/27/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/28/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10f25/2016
10/25/2016

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016

0.00 67.15
Total Vendor Amount
35167
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 351.67
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 157.35
0.00 29.98
0.00 157.35
0.00 6.99
Total Vendor Amount
21311
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 21311
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 21311

Total Vendor Amount

375.58
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/28/2016 375.59
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 375.59
Total Vendor Amount
2,006.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2,006.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,006.70
Total Vendor Amount
5453
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 54.53
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 54.53
Total Vendor Amount
2,276.14
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2,276.14
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,276.14
Total Vendor Amount
85.00
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 85.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 85.00
Total Vendor Amount
495.86
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 495.86
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 56.86
0.00 439.00

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 6 of 10



Payment Register

Vendor Number Vendor Name
11166 RONALD THOMAS
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133939
Payable Number Description
8956 bldg and grounds beten ss

Vendor Number
776
Payment Type
Check

Payable Number

AD75539

Vendor Number
10853

Vendor Name

SCHWAAB, INC.

Payment Number

133940

Description

Assessor Nameplates

Vendor Name
SECURITY HARDWARE SOLUTIONS,LLC

Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133941
Payable Number Description
4866 Manager-OAP Security Daor
Vendor Number Vendor Name
3291 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY INC
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 133942
Payable Number Description
10422511 Open P.O. Shamrock Food Non NSIP
10422512 OAP Open P.0. Shamrock NSIP
10422513 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
10422514 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
10422515 OAP Open P.O. Shamrock NSIP
10424278 OAP Open P.0O. Shamrock paper goods
10427930 Open P.0. Shamrock Paper Goods
10427931 Open P.0. Shamrock Food Non N5SIP

Vendor Number
10993
Payment Type
Check

Payable Number

000110

000110Indigent

Vendor Number Vendor Name
6760 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
Payment Type Payment Number
Check 133944
Payable Number Description
3315982391 MVFD ink cabinet monitor
3317442609 Clerk/BOE Supplies
3317442610 Sheriff-Supplies
3317926508 Sheriff-Supplies
3317926509 Solid Waste- Office Supplies
3318625925 Sheriff-Supplies
Vendor Number Vendor Name
1933 SUMMIT ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133945
Payable Number Description
9005448460 12-1287 Meadow Lake Senior Center Improve Code
9005448883 12-1287 Meadow Lake Senior Center Improve Code

Vendor Name

SOUTHWEST CORRECTIONAL MEDICAL GROUP,INC.
Payment Number

133943

Description

AD-SOUTHWEST MEDICAL GROUP
Correctional Healthcare Services

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/26/2016
10/27/2016

Payable Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016

Due Date

10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016
10/25/2016

Due Date

10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/27/2016
10/27/2016
10/26/2016
10/27/2016

Due Date
10/26/2016
10/26/2016

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016
Total Vendor Amount

9,421.70
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 9,421.70
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 9,421.70
Total Vendor Amount
41.34
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 41.34
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 41.34
Total Vendor Amount
2,517.88
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2,517.88
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 2,517.88
Total Vendor Amount
2,505.60
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2,505.60
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 176.40
0.00 239.32
0.00 788.30
0.00 511.70
0.00 405.00
0.00 219.88
0.00 35.74
0.00 129.26
Total Vendor Amount
76,201.64
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 76,201.64
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 13,186.83
0.00 £63,014.81
Total Vendor Amount
2,075.95
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2,075.95
Discount Amount Payahle Amount
0.00 S00.99
0.00 1,215.71
0.00 123.47
0.00 50.37
0.00 132.16
0.00 53.25
Total Vendor Amount
2,744.21
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 2,744.21
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 650.00
0.00 1,410.00

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 7 of 10



Payment Register
9005450312
9005450313
9005462154

bldg and grounds
bidg and grounds
9005462154

Vendor Number Vendor Name
6568 T&T TRAILER SALES,LLC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133946
Payable Number Description
6113 AcT &T Trailer Sales open po

Vendor Number Vendor Name
09957 TIBH INDUSTRIES, INC
PaymentType  Payment Number
Check 133547
Payable Number

SINVD09012

Description
Sheriff-Professional Serivces

Vendor Number Vendor Name
08402 TITAN MACHINERY INC

Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133943
Payable Number Description
678279CL Read Dept. Repair on Mower
Vendor Number Vendor Name
3 VALENCIA COUNTY NEWS BULLETIN
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133949

Payable Number
16001311215-0929

Description
BOE-News Bulletin Ad

Vendor Number Vendor Name
4695 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES INC
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133950
Payable Number Description
9773504409 MOBILE UNIT CAMERAS
Vendor Number Vendor Name
11213 WILLIAMS & CO. CONSULTING, INC.
Payment Type  Payment Number
Check 133951
Payable Number Description
10261601 Road Dept. Petroleum Storage Tank Classes

10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/28/2016

Payable bate
10/27/2016

Payable Date
10/27/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/25/2016

Payable Date
10/28/2016

Payable Date
10/27/2016

10/26/2016
10/26/2016
10/28/2016

Due Date
10/27/2016

Due Date
10/27/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/25/2016

Due Date
10/28/2016

Due Date
10/27/2016

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016

0.00 40.64
0.00 684.21
0.00 -40.64

Total Vendor Amount
497.52
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/28/2016 457.52
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 497.52

Total Vendor Amount
13.13
Payment Date  Payment Amount
10/28/2016 13.13
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 13,13

Total Vendor Amount

1,699.67
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 1,699.67
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 1,699.67
Total Vendor Amount
57.28
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 57.28
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 57.28
Total Vendor Amount
205.74
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 205.74
Discount Amount Payable Amount
0.00 205.74
Total Vendor Amount
59000
Payment Date Payment Amount
10/28/2016 590.00
Discount Amount Payable Amount
o.00 590,00

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 8 of 10



Payment Register

Type
Check

Packet Totals:

APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016
Payment Summary

Payahle Payment
Count Count Discount Payment
125 56 0.00 319,981.03
125 56 0.00 319,581.03

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM

Page 9 of 10



Payment Register APPKT02781 - Check Run 10/28/2016

Cash Fund Summary

Fund Name Amount
998 POOLED CASH -319,981.03
Packet Totals: -319,981.03

10/28/2016 3:52:38 PM Page 10 of 10



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Commission Sponsor: Regular County Business

Department Head: Christina Card

Individual Making Request: Christina Card

Presentation at Meeting on: November 16, 2016

Date Submitted: November 9, 2016

Title of Request: Inter-Fund/Intra-fund Budget Adjustments

Actioﬁ"Regues_ted of Commission:
Approval of resolutions 2016-__ intra-fund budget adjustments and 2016-____ inter-fund budget

adjustments.

Information Background and Rationale:

The inter-fund adjustments will reallocate already budgeted funds from one expense account to
another within the general fund having no net effect on the total budgeted expenses in that fund.
The intra-fund adjustments will increase the total budgeted expenses in the general fund by
$29,000 to provide for a larger appropriation to Animal Control for car expenses and for the
ASPCA grant.

Financial Impact of this Request:

The intra-fund adjustment will increase total expenditures in the general fund by $29,000 and
increase revenues $24,000 for a total of $19,911,721 in budgeted expenses and $17,732,582 in
budgeted revenues. Approving this resolution will decrease the estimated ending cash balance
$7,250 leaving the remaining estimated balance at $42,861.

Legal:
The Commission responsible for fiscal oversight of the County and as its legislative body is

responsible for creation and administration of its budget in order to provide the necessary
services to the County’s inhabitants, See, NMSA 1978, § 4-38-16 (1876) and § 6-10-8 (1987).
Once a budget is approved, a transfer of funds from one line item to another is not allowed
unless approved by LGD (6-6-2G). No expenditures or claims shall be made in excess of the
operating budget and thus periodic adjustments are required to comply with budgetary legal
requirements. (David Pato)

Finance:

The BOCC is required to approve the budget adjustment resolutions prior to any adjustments to
the general ledger accounts. Adjustments that increase the total approved budget in any one fund
will be sent to DFA for approval prior to adjustments in the general ledger as required.
(Christina Card)

Purchasing:
X Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase of Goods and/or Services

Revised 7.6.15 - A.K.



1) oy efeqese) 48834 11SALLY

IJ ¥5(] ‘FPUOISSIRLIOT) ..d_umm ¥V PuEg

] 9EII s3uotssIIwo)) “sepnBy TRy [ sy ‘Buotssnuor 207 X WIPH
AP ey 331 ‘uoBesy ueqeoy| AL PEII S ‘U0TeH *Q SFTYD
910Z 5quias0N] 3© £2p (9] ST aueQ

SYENOISSTATANOD AINNOD 16 @AVOd ALNNOD VIDNTIVA

00'000'SE 0000002  00°000'S] wawdinby  ¢ZOBF-SI+-10F
0+'989'€91 (00000°0Z)  OF989'¢8I sueEgaun] [Ind  QZOI+-SI+ 10F
00°000'C 00°00S 00'00S' astadxy vy GEESH-9(S-10F
00'006'F 00'000'1 00'006'S Suwrca ] QIESE-9IS-10F
00°00S°E 00°00S 00'000'T w(] 394 B Bep  O10€H-91S-10F
00'000'8 (00000'T) 0000001 SIIG [euotssosd  OE0SH-601- 10+

»dpng pasnlpy Juaunsnipy wIpng 1maunn) unoNYy wnoxy /0

‘syusunsnipe »8png puny exnuy Jaarenb 353y 3UTAMO[0] It YT 03 FUNURIP PP
‘uosisses e w Supzaw ‘suCKSIIOT) 41UN0T) BRUITEA, JO PIEog 3 ‘SYETYHHM
siunsnipy 398pog pung-enuy - 328png /102/9107 03 sueuay LOIfANS

-910C ‘ON NOLLY'IOSTY



(aeq)

uBLLjeYS) pleognoken

(o1mq}

9L

f1S3LLY

000

000

000

000

0008

0008

ooog

0008

0008

Spung AIARIY

00'28L'696%

00'000°LS

00'28.'B96%

SHNLION3dX3

13

SpunJ AlARYY

00'LLE'80LS

00°000°1$

00°LLE'S0LS

3NNIAIY

612

Weub yodsy

00'2BS'ZEL'LLS

00°000°¥2%

00205804218

JNNIAIH

gl

Wwelb yndSy ‘sesuadxe 183 [GJU0D (BWUE

00122116218

00000623

00'LEL'EBR'ELS

IHNLIONIdX3

101

350dHNd

J13pong
aaisnrav

()

J39ang
G3IACHIIY

ta)

(Woud Jo 0L) HIISNVIL
FHOLONSSXT
3NNAA3H
(o)

annd

(g}

HIGNMN
NOLLNNOS3H

(v)

:A|UC BN UDISIAK] JUSWILIGAGE) |07 104

SLNIWLSNIAY LADANH 40 TINAAHIS
neaing wawaduiey (e

LOISIALC] IUALILIDAOD) T30

uojCHSIUIWpY put asututy jo jwaunsedag)

UsWIny uonnjosay v40a

L10e-9108

HY3IA TYISH

AJUNDD) BIDUBIBA

‘AMYN ALLLND




VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Commission Sponsor: County Manager for Regular County Business

Department Head: Peggy Carabajal, Valencia County Clerk

Individual Making Request: Candace Teague, Bureau of Elections Administrator
Presentation at Meeting on: November 16, 2016

Date Submitted: Tuesday, November 8, 2016

Title of Request: Consideration to approve the final Canvass for 2016 General Election

Action Requested of Commission:
Consideration of the Board of County Commission to approve the final Canvass for 2016
General Election

Information Background and Rationale:

Statute 1-13-3 states the county canvassing board shall meet within three days after the election
and proceed to canvass the returns of the election. Statute 1-13-12 states the county canvassing
board shall complete the canvass of the returns and declare the results within ten days from the
date of the election and immediately after completion of the canvass, shall also certify to the
state canvassing board the number of votes cast for all candidates.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:
None

Legal:
Pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 1-13-3 (1969), the County is statutorily obligated to commence the

canvassing within three days after the election. The County Clerk has proposed to commence
and continue the canvassing so the Board may satisfy its statutory obligation, and to have a
special meeting November 16th to complete the canvass of the returns and declare the results, as
required by NMSA 1978, § 1-13-13 (1969). David Pato.

Finance:
No financial impact. (Christina Card)

Purchasing:
& Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services

Michelle Romero
U Procurement Complete as Described Below:

Revised 4.22.14 — A.N.



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Commission Sponsor: per Resolution 2012-15

Department Head: Danny Monette, County Manager

Individual Making Request: Danny Monette

Presentation at Meeting on: November 16, 2016

Date Submitted: November 8, 2016

Title of Request: Consideration to accept real property donation, Applicant/Owner Edwin
S. Langford and Katherine A. Langford

Action Requested of Commission:
Consideration to accept real property donation of the following parcel from Applicant/Owner
Edwin S. Langford and Katherine A. Langford joint tenants with right of survivorship.

Information Background and Rationale:
Property listed:

Rio Grande Estates, Belen N.M., Parcel # 1-011-024-182-143-101400, Lot 29, Block 904, Unit
No.G on .50 acre (Acct# R095228)

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:
The County Manager finds that accepting the property would be in the County’s best interest for
County Government for future use or said, real property can easily be sold for its cash value.

Legal:
Resolution 2012-15 provides the policy and procedures for the acceptance of real property. The

resolution states that *“Valencia County shall consider accepting title to real property as a gift if
the donated real property can be sold to realize its cash value realize its cash value for the County
or if the property is located in an area where the real property may be used to meet the
operational needs of County Government.” Accordingly, the County Commission should
consider whether the benefit to the county (of using the land or being able to sell the land,
including bundling it with other parcels to increase desirability) outweighs the fact that it will be
removed from the tax rolls while in County ownership. Ultimately, it is up to the Board whether
or not to accept the donation. (Adren Nance)

Finance:

If accepted, the Finance Department needs to be provided documentation of the transfer for the
asset files. There is no assumed financial impact form acceptance of the real property. {Christina
Card)

Revised 7.6.15— A.K.



Purchasing:

X Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services
(Michelle Romero)

O Procurement Complete as Described Below:

Revised 7.6.15 - AK.



